Posted 04/8/2022

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, April 11, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.

Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA
1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Verification of Meeting Posting
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Roll Call
5. Presentation and Approval of Bills
6. Acceptance of Proposed Agenda
7. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 3/7/2022, 3/24/2022 /—’//
8. Public Comment
9. Public Works Report | Z
10. Treasurer's Report | 2~ ()
11. Clerk’s Report 72 /
12. Old Business

e  Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
e  Consider Simmon Drive Road Project
e  Consider Town Website Updates
o  Consider Microsoft Teams Implementation Work Efforts and Costs
13. New Business
o  Consider Appointing a Town Board Supervisor to Fill the Vacant Position
o  Consider Road Bids
o Consider Lawncare Bids ) 2 - A ’7
o  Consider Letter to Polk County Zoning Regarding Town of Osceola Ordinances Overriding County Zoning 029”29)
e  Consider Pleasant Prairie Cemetery April Meeting in Town Hall
o  Consider Cemetery Fund Requests 3 O., 4/7
o  Consider 2021 Audit
e  Consider Ordinance 22-04-11: Use of Virtual Meeting Equipment ygf-l/ﬁ
o  Consider Chapter 2: The Governing Body Ordinance 60 --(b 7 ) '
o  Consider Resolution 22-04-11: For Remote Meeting Procedure Using Internet Meeting Services @ 2 ‘@5
14. Chairman’s Report
15. Supervisors’ Reports
e Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update, including 3/22/22 minutes b 6 —_ b /7
o Jo Everson
o  Neil Gustafson
16. Request for Future Meeting Agenda ltems:
o  Organizational Town Board Meeting
17. Annual Town Meeting = April 19, 2022
18. Next Plan Commission NMeeting — April 26, 2022
19. Next Town Board Meeting = May 2, 2022
20. Community Meetings Board Members Attend -
o  Allied Emergency Services: April 21
21. Adjournment
Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to gather
information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to

request this service, contact the Clerk’s office at (715)755-3060.
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.

/s/ Denise Skjerven, Clerk



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 1 of 10

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, March 7, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, March 7,
2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, the Town Web Site, and the Town
Facebook page.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick, Everson, and Gustafson.
ABSENT: None

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Ed Everson,
Gae Magnafici, Jeremy and Teresa Utke, Warren Johnson, Alec Mortel and Bob Zuzek from Lakeland,
Doug Zahler, Land Surveyor for the Heichels, Steve and Deb Heichel, Donna, Jim and Cole Berg, Mark
Luebker, Superintendent and Dr. Becky Styles, Director of Instruction, for the Osceola School District,
Davin Lindh, Drew Pingel, Dean and Diana Anderson, Merle and Dianne Aarthun, Cindy Thorman, Kirk
Carlson, Jim Brundage, and Nealy Corcoran from the Osceola Sun.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS 7

An updated packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY EVERSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE TREASURER'S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED TOTALLING $1,913,461.86 AND NUMBERS 17980 THROUGH 18054 AND ACH
PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/LINDH TO AMEND THE AGENDA TO MOVE ITEM 13(b) CONSIDER LAKELAND
BROADBAND GRANT RE-APPLICATION BEFORE ITEM 12(a) UNDER OLD BUSINESS, AND TO APPROVE AS
AMENDED THE MARCH 7, 2022 AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES
MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE 2/7/2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES.
LINDH/CRONICK/GUSTAFSON: AYE; EVERSON: ABSTAIN. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Warren Johnson spoke on the school referendum topic, expressing the importance of schools to our
community and the impact the schools have on our property values, although he questioned how the
Osceola schools are being run. He commented on how the student population size has decreased by

/



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting

March 7, 2022

Page 2 of 10

approximately 400 students over the last 12 years, but he felt the staff size has not followed the size of
the decreased student count he believes. The Village is viewed as anti-business, and the decisions the
Village makes affects surrounding communities. It is bothersome for him to see teachers that don’t
respect parents as shown by their actions in the classroom, without any actions by the School District
with such teachers.

In his view, the number one topic that will negatively affect property values within the Town is a school
district that is not meeting the needs of this community.

Davin Lindh and Drew Pingel spoke about their starting a project on fish conservation through a class at
school called ‘Why Wait’, to raise awareness and educate the public about adequately caring for our
local lakes and rivers. Drew showed slides of one lake that had a sizeable amount of phosphorus in it
caused predominately by having a sizeable amount of salt in it. The cause of too much salt is from
runoff on local roads, and the other is when vehicles drive on to the lakes and have ‘snow blocks’ that
fall off the vehicle and on to the ice. One goal would be to lower the amount of salt put on our roads in
the winter months and instead using more sand. Another goal would be to put up signage at lake
accesses to encourage people to knock off the ‘snow blocks’ from their vehicles prior to driving on to
the lake. Drew and Davin would make the signs using their school woodshop and/or on their own time.
They both are looking for the Town’s support to continue their mission.

Teresa Utke spoke first about the Lakeland Broadband grant, noting the importance of having serious
guidelines such as: (1) time of install; (2) number of homes promised; (3) location affecting the Town;
(4) date of final install; and (5) assurance how much is going to be spent on our township. She asked the
Board to consider any amount given by the Town to assure it is the best use of the Town’s monies. Her
second area of concern relates to the Osceola School District referendum topic and ask the Board to
consider allowing public comment after the School District commentary. She is concerned with what is
to happen in 2024-2025, which a potential $3 million shortfall for the school district. Is the shortfall a
matter of lack of planning, or, overspending, or an intention to never stay in budget? Our schools are
number one priority, but we need to make sure the leaders within our schools are rightsizing the
growth of our schools to be more in line with projected student count and within our citizens’ tax
appetite.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz mentioned the tractor and mower were brought in for getting them ready for Spring, and
changed oil and all filters, and checked hoses to make sure they are ready to go for use in the Spring.

There has been snow removal being done, and snow was also removed along the guard rails on 90",

Fire signs have been picked up from Polk County, and signs were installed where posts were put in
place already last Fall.

Raddatz reminded everyone there is an ordinance regarding snow and debris removal to promote safe
roadways (Ordinance No. 18-04-04). The ordinance indicates,

“Snow may not be deposited on any public road or road shoulder to the near ditch line, or be deposited
on any highway in any way that violates Chapter 86 of the Wisconsin State Statutes.”

2



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 3 of 10

And goes on to state,

“Any snow, brush, or other debris that is deposited on any public road, road shoulder due to the clearing
of snow, brush, or other debris from private lands must be immediately removed, and the road or road
shoulder must be repaired to the condition it was before the snow or debris was deposited.”

Violation of the Ordinance is stated as follows,

“Any person found to be in violation of this ordinance shall be given written notice by the Town and
subject to the following penalties:

1) Penalties as prescribed in the Town Schedule of Fees and Penalties;

2) If Town personnel and equipment are required to remove snow from the road surface, shoulder, or
Town right of way, the responsible party and/or property owner will be charged at the following rate per
hour or fraction thereof: (a) truck and one person: $50.00 per hour; (b) grader and one person: $100.00
per hour. And, resulting cost, including actual and related expenses, for damages to equipment will be
billed to the responsible party.”

Letters will be sent out to a few Town residents/property owners who are in violation of this ordinance.

Raddatz has been fixing potholes as they show up and he is winging out drifts as needed with the
grater. Also, the spray patcher was picked up from the City of Hudson. The cost was $8,000, and the City
of Hudson included additional components with the equipment, plus one day of training.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Carlson reviewed current bank balances as of March 7, 2022: General Fund $57,002.114;
General Money Market Account $395,499.09; Tax Receipt Account $495,086.89; Dresser Traprock
Assurance $15,048.22; Royal Credit Union CD (from ARPA $Ss) $151,441.13; Royal Credit Union general
account of $141.50; Royal Credit Union Money Market Public Works account $50,061.95. The Chair had
raised a question regarding the payment made to Delmore Consulting in the amount of $2,650 for Paser
road rating, bid letting, and mapping services, where the expenditure is currently coded to ‘Dues &
Training’ as doing so shows the profit and loss line item under Public Works with a variance of 920%.

The total tax bills sent out were $5.1 million. Of that amount, the Town collected $3.3 million, or 65% in
the first half tax collection period. The $3.3 million has been paid out with approximately $940,000
going to Polk County, $509,000 to St. Croix Falls School District, $1.3 million to the Osceola School
District, and $72,000 to Northwood Technical College. The Town retained $531,000 from the tax
amount received by Town property owners.

The final rule came out on the American Rescue Plan Act — State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (ARPA-
SLFRF) so local governments are able to decide on the use of ARPA funds. Next week the Treasurer will
provide the Board with a summary of the rule. A first quarter report is due April 30™. Thus far, the Town
has only used ARPA funds toward the purchase of the Town’s three new touch-screen voter election
equipment. Other potential uses for these funds is the Lakeland broadband grant, equipment needed to
move the Town to using virtual meetings, the additional gooseneck microphone purchases, the new
mixer, and updates to the Town Hall HVAC system.

The 2021 audit is underway and is on schedule to be finished by April 1%,

3



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 4 of 10
MOTION BY EVERSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of February, working on ordinance
updates, meeting preparation and minutes, preparing for bringing on the new Public Works part-time
employee, Craig Thomas, and elections. Election work efforts included: involvement with the February
15™ primary, posting of notices, handling absentee ballot processing and in-person absentee ballot
voting, and conducting the public test of voter equipment. Preparations are underway for the Spring
election on April 5%,

Clerk Skjerven also reported that Cynthia Thorman, Chief Election Inspector, was recently sworn in as
Deputy Clerk for election purposes only, beginning February 8, 2022 and effective through December
31, 2022.

Clerk Skjerven thanked Cindy Thorman for her excellence shown in her Chief Election Inspector role
during the February Primary to have it run very smoothly. Skjerven also thanked Treasurer Carlson for
being in her role of Treasurer for the Town for nearly one year. Carlson has been invaluable as the
Town’s Treasurer and gratitude was expressed as well by Town residents attending tonight’s meeting.

CONSIDER LAKELAND BROADBAND GRANT RE-APPLICATION

Bob Zuzek and Alec Mortel from Lakeland Communications Group, LLC attended the meeting to give an
update regarding the broadband expansion grant to be submitted by March 17, 2022 as a follow up to
last month’s Town Board meeting they attended. As a reminder, at the July 6, 2021 Town Board
meeting, a motion was passed to contribute 10% of the total cost for the Town of Osceola expansion of
broadband fiber network, up to $80,000, contingent on Lakeland Communications Group, LLC receiving
the Public Service Commission grant and fulfilling the installation within the Town by December 2024.
Lakeland now for this latest grant re-application is getting support letters from various towns and
congress people to include with the 3/17/22 grant application.

Locations of installs have not changed since the previous grant application. The project area will remain
the same for the Town of Osceola to be as successful as possible with the grant application.

Bob and Alec shared a map that a consulting firm associated with Polk County created which showed
the areas within Polk County that were the most underserved from a broadband perspective, and
portions of the Town of Osceola fell within this underserved area.

Bob also shared draft letter content to the Board for consideration in providing to Lakeland which
would be included in the grant application to show the Town's private-public partnership in this
broadband project, showing cooperation, partnership and in-kind support between the Town of
Osceola and the Lakeland Communications Group.

There is a 24-month time period in which Lakeland would have to complete the project should they
receive approval after submitting the grant application. The grant award date is not yet known, but if
that date occurs in early summer 2022, Lakeland would get started soon after that date with the hope
to be completed within 2022, but no later than within a one-year timeframe. Lakeland had already
ordered 200 miles of supplies for the project so they have the materials to do the project for a total of
approximately 130 households within the Town of Osceola.

a



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 5 of 10

Bob will assure the application gets sent to us, and specifically also to Teresa Utke, for review before
the grant submission deadline.

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE TO PARTNER WITH LAKELAND COMMUNICATIONS
GROUP, LLC AND CONTRIBUTE 10% OF THE PROJECT COSTS TO EXPAND FIBER NETWORK IN THE TOWN
OF OSCEOLA, UP TO $80,000.00 CONTINGENT UPON LAKELAND COMMUNICATIONS GROUP, LLC BEING
AWARDED THE PSC BROADBAND EXPANSION GRANT AND FULFILLING THE INSTALLATION WITHIN THE
TOWN, REQUESTING THERE IS A REVIEW OF THE GRANT APPLICATION BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED, AND
TO APPROVE THE SUPPORT LETTER THAT ACCOMPANIES THE GRANT APPLICATION. MOTION CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS

Gustafson notified Polk County Land and Water to inform them of continued contact information for
the Dwight Lake boat landing improvements—for Dale, Todd, and Denise—as Gustafson prepares to
end his Board tenure. Gustafson did hear back from them informing him that once the snow melt they
will be surveying the land area by the boat landing to get the project underway.

CONSIDER SIMMON DRIVE ROAD PROJECT

Chair Lindh did meet with the Village of Osceola to get background information as to whether any prior
Town Chairs had given the Village approval from the Town of Osceola on the Simmon Drive
improvement project. Chair Lindh also contacted a previous Chair Doug Schmidt and Brandon Whittaker
and both mentioned they had communications with the Village Chairs on this topic, but there was never
any firm agreement/approvals given.

For now, the Village and Chair Lind are looking into whether there may be additional grants available to
help with this road project. There are potential road grants, but the grants needed to be heavily
engineered before the grants were released and at this time the Village of Osceola has not done any
extensive engineering work related to this road project.

NEW BUSINESS

OSCEOLA SCHOOL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE(S): REVIEW SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA OPERATING
REFERENDUM QUESTION

Mark Luebker, Superintendent for the School District of Osceola spoke about the Operational
Referendum that will be on the Spring Election (April 5") ballot. Mark handed out a flyer which
highlighted more details about the referendum and key facts. He also pointed out there are upcoming
community information sessions—the next one is scheduled for Thursday, March 10 at 6:30 p.m. being
held at the Osceola Intermediate School Media Room, and the last one scheduled for Monday, March
28 at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola High School Auditorium. He also mentioned a website to go to for more
information: https://sites.google.com/osceolal2.org/2022-osd-referendum/home .

Questions were asked of Luebker by Teresa Utke, Jan Carlson, and Diana Anderson.

5



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 6 of 10

CONSIDER DRIVEWAY ORDINANCE AND PERMIT APPLICATION UPDATES

The proposed changes to the driveway permit application, and the associated Ordinance 22-01-03,
Chapter 8 Public Works to update both to clearly state there are two approval phases to obtaining full
approval for a driveway installation. The first approval phase is gone through with Public Works when
the applicant is applying for a driveway permit, and the permit is conditional on the final driveway
permit install receiving approval.

MOTION BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO ACCEPT THE REVISIONS TO ORDINANCE 22-01-03 CHAPTER 8
PUBLIC WORKS AND THE DRIVEWAY PERMIT APPLICATION. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER PROCESS OF LAWNCARE BIDS

Gustafson had asked Chair Lindh as to whether the Town needed post bids for lawncare services. Chair
Lindh indicated that Town projects between $5,000 and $25,000 are not required to be publicly posted.
In the future, though, there will be a bid process to occur in February of every other year—putting a
notice on the Town’s website and Facebook site—and plan for opening the bids in March of applicable
years to award the two-year contract.

For 2022 services, the Clerk will contact White Pine Property Management, Lakefront Lawn and Dock
Services, and Willey’s Lawn & Outdoor Service to obtain interest in providing a bid for these services.
This will be an agenda item for the April regular Town Board meeting.

CONSIDER HEICHEL SUBDIVISION

Doug Zahler, Land Surveyor for the Heichels, made a short presentation about the proposed
subdivision. The proposal is to create a proposed Lot 2 (5.001 acres) for a building site for the Heichel’s
children. Lot 3 on the entire property area is the site area of Steve and Deb Heichel’s current home
(4.563 acres). And Lot 1 is the remainder of the property area (76.891 acres).

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/LINDH TO APPROVE THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 747
200™ STREET CONSISTING OF LOTS 1, 2, AND 3 AS PROPOSED, LOCATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER, PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER, PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER, PART OF GOVERNMENT
LOT 2 AND PART OF GOVERNMENT LOT 3; ALL IN SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 33 NORTH, RANGE 18 WEST,
TOWN OF OSCEOLA, POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN ALONG WITH THE CHECKLIST FOR POLK COUNTY
NOTING THAT:
e THERE ARE NO ROADS INVOLVED
e THE TOWN DOES NOT WANT THE COUNTY TO SEND THIS SUBDIVISION TO THE POLK COUNTY
LAND AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
e THE BOARD DOES NOT REQUEST SOIL TESTING
e THE TOWN DOES NOT WANT ANY OF THE LAND WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION TO BE DEDICATED
TO THE TOWN FOR PARK PURPOSES, AND '
e THAT THE COMPLETION OF THE CHECKLIST IS THE ONLY REQUIRED REVIEW.
MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER MICROSOFT TEAMS FOR TOWN, TOWN BOARD, AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETINGS
Treasurer Carlson indicated that Microsoft Teams is recommended for the Town’s use for these
meetings and pointed out there is no cost associated with using the Microsoft Teams platform. Carlson
went through a demonstration of the technology by using a visual screen, along with the 360-degree

A



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 7 of 10

camera/microphone hardware that would be used. There would be a cost of $632.00 for the purchase
of the camera/microphone unit. The desire is to likely place the Microsoft Teams software on the
Town’s laptop that is currently primarily being used for election purposes, but that laptop may need to
be updated since it is nearly six years old to be able to handle more storage and updated software. The
Town’s Chapter 2, The Governing Body, Ordinance would need to be updated with a section covering
remote attendance/virtual meetings. Preliminary feedback was provided on draft Ordinance changes by
the Town’s attorney which the Clerk will make sure is shared with all Board members. Dialogue took
place with the Town Board and staff both advocating for and against the use of this type of technology
and asking questions about storage capabilities (and whether a separate server would be needed), and
abilities to capture attendance and number of views. The Chair will contact the Town’s attorney about
the archive timeframe, and the Clerk will also share with the Board a sample operational policy received
from the Wisconsin Town’s Association (WTA) for the Board to consider utilizing. At this time, the Board
is being asked to decide whether to pursue progress towards the implementation of using virtual
meeting technology for meetings. And, Carlson will look further into more details associated with the
costs and capabilities of using this type of technology and report back at a future Board meeting.

MOTION BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO AGREE FOR THE TOWN TO PURSUE USING VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGY
FOR MEETINGS. AYES: CRONICK/LINDH/GUSTAFSON; NAYS: EVERSON. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY EVERSON/LINDH TO REIMBURSE TREASURER CARLSON $632.00 FOR THE PURCHASE OF
THE 360-DEGREE CAMERA TO BE USED FOR VIRTUAL TECHNOLOGY MEETINGS. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER TOWN WEBSITE UPDATES

Clerk Skjerven gave an update on the need for completion of a server update by March 1%t for the
Town’s website platform. The Town’s website manager, Jolene Jones, indicated there was a lot of past
information related to meetings that either has links currently not working and/or the sheer volume of
information is too much to continue to house on the website and carry forward to the new server. Thus,
the website manager will set up the site to only display past meeting information for the timeframe
2016 and forward. All other information not able to be carried forward on to the new server will still be
available to the Town, just through a different means to access it. Chair Lindh will confirm with the
Town Attorney on the retention period for such records, and Clerk Skjerven will confirm with the
website manager the Town is not incurring storage costs for information not able to be housed on the
new server.

The next phase of this topic is to move towards totally revamping the Town’s website. Supervisor
Everson mentioned there is quite a bit of reference information she gathered on this topic awhile back
which could help with this work project, and that also the Town also should look into whether ARPA
funds could potentially be used for this work project. Treasurer Carlson indicated she would also speak
further with her contact at Connecting Point, the Town's current computer sales and services provider,
for possible web design resources. No further action taken at this time.

CONSIDER HAVING TOWN ATTORNEY PRESENT AT ANNUAL MEETING

Chair Lindh wanted to receive feedback from the Town Board about whether they supported or not
having the Town'’s attorney present at the Town’s annual meeting. Board members expressed a desire
to have the attorney present. Chair Lindh will contact the Town’s attorney to express the desire to have
him attend the Town’s annual meeting.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 8 of 10
CONSIDER LETTER TO POLK COUNTY ZONING REGARDING TOWN OF OSCEOLA ORDINANCES
OVERRIDING COUNTY ZONING
A letter was originally drafted in early January 2022 to be sent to Jason Kjeseth, Polk County Zoning
Administrator. The purpose of the letter was to raise awareness with the Polk County Zoning
Administrator that there are Town Ordinances which conflict and technically override established
policies and practices of zoning within Polk County’s Land Information Department. In January, Chair
Lindh spoke with Jason Kjeseth. Jason indicated he was not aware of the issues Chair Lindh brought up
of Town Ordinances that conflict and technically override the established policies and practices of Polk
County Zoning. Jason’s view is that it is the Town’s responsibility to let residents know they must follow
the Town’s Ordinances, but that he would also help to relay the Town’s permits and ordinances.

In light of the recent changes to the Driveway Permit Application and the Chapter 8 Public Works
Ordinance, Chair Lindh asked Supervisor Cronick to take this topic back to the Plan Commission to re-
draft the letter that would get sent to Polk County.

CONSIDER TOWN OF OSCEOLA EMPLOYEE REVIEWS

A Special Town Board Meeting should be set to do employee reviews for the positions of Clerk,
Treasurer, Public Works Supervisor, and Joe Gaffney staff. A date of Thursday, March 24™ at 6:00 p.m.
was temporarily agreed upon for doing the reviews.

CONSIDER ANNUAL MEETING LOCATION AND TECHNOLOGY NEEDS

The Clerk pulled the attendance numbers for the prior eight Town annual meetings and found the
attendance count for the last two years were significantly more than prior year’s annual meetings. Chair
Lindh pointed out in his view it is best to hold the meetings within the Town Hall because of the
technology sets ups with microphones, speakers, recording, and hearing-impaired device amplifier
capabilities. Further options were discussed amongst Board members, the Clerk, and the Treasurer, one
such option is to start with holding the meeting within the Town Hall. And, if capacity becomes a
problem, have the meeting moved to the Town Shop area. Difficulties encountered with holding the
meeting in the Town Shop are there is no sound system, there is no ability to record the meeting on the
standard recording system utilized, and the capabilities of devices used by the hearing impaired need to
be checked as to whether they would work in that type of environment. Plans will be to hold the annual
meeting in the Town Hall and hold it within the Town Shop only if it is needed. And, plans will be to
make sure securing borrowed speaker and amplification equipment is done along with making sure the
trucks are moved out of the Town Shop area in case that area is needed.

CONSIDER INTERIOR PAINTING OF TOWN OF OSCEOLA TOWN HALL

Clerk Skjerven received a total of four bids from painters in the area for repainting the interior of the
Town Hall—entry way, main hall meeting area, bathrooms, kitchenette area, and the office. The
painting job could be split up with doing the office area later than the other areas. After discussion
amongst Board members, there was a preference to utilize the services of Travis Hansen at a cost of
$2,100.00 (not doing the office storage area). Travis does work associated with home builder Gary
Brunclik (Gary Brunclik Construction) where he does much of the interior painting work.

MOTION BY EVERSON/LINDH TO UTILIZE THE SERVICES OF ONE-SHOT PAINTING/DRYWALL TO DO
INTERIOR PAINTING OF THE TOWN HALL AT A COST OF $3,700.00 BECAUSE OF THE CLARITY IN HIS BID
THAT HE WOULD USE TWO COATS OF PAINT AND THERE IS CLEANING OF WALLS NEEDING TO BE DONE



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting 9
March 7, 2022
Page 9 of 10

PRIOR TO PAINTING, ALONG WITH GENERAL PATCHING OF HOLES, CRACKS, AND REMOVAL OF
WALLPAPER BORDER. LINDH/EVERSON: AYE; CRONICK/GUSTAFSON: NAY. MOTION FAILS.

Gustafson disagreed with the motion and would prefer, instead, to utilize the services of Home
Maintenance Services through Travis Hansen, at a cost of $2,100.00.

A NEW MOTION WAS MADE BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO UTILIZE THE SERVICES OF HOME MAINTENANCE
SERVICES TO DO THE INTERIOR PAINTING OF THE TOWN HALL (EXCLUDING THE STORAGE ROOM)
USING TWO COATS OF PAINT, INCLUDING MATERIALS, CLEANING, PREPARING AND REPAIRING WALLS
FOR PAINTING, AND REMOVAL OF THE WALLPAPER AT A COST OF $2,100.00. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO SET TOWN BOARD MEETING DATE

The purposes of Resolution 22-03-07 is to make it official that the Town Board of Supervisors’ meeting
date was changed from Tuesday to Monday at the May 4, 2021 Town Board meeting per that meeting’s
minutes.

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 22-03-07 TO SET THE TOWN MONTHLY
BOARD MEETING DATE. MOTION CARRIED.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chair Lindh confirmed the Town did by a spray patcher in the amount of $8,000 from the City of
Hudson, Wisconsin, which includes one day of training for Public Works Supervisor Raddatz. It is
anticipated the Town will also purchase 3,000 gallons of oil from East Farmington for use with the spray
patcher. Chair Lindh will confirm with East Farmington the cost of the oil, and the expense will come out
of the Town’s roads budget. Chair Lindh also contacted Delmore regarding Delmore’s proposal for Paser
road rating, bid letting, and mapping services to gain agreement from them on the total cost of
$5,300.00 for such services. Chair Lindh asked Public Works Supervisor Raddatz to connect with
Delmore on planning for the bid process to shortly get underway. Chair Lindh gave an update related to
MSA engineering services on a proposal for possible road reconstructions: to 90 Avenue—at a cost
estimate of $214,000.00; and 93™ Avenue—at a cost estimate of $361,000.00. These estimations
exceed the grant amount the Town was allotted. Chair Lindh went through highlights of the Plan
Commission meeting that was held February 22" since Supervisor Cronick was not able to attend that
meeting and Chair Lindh attended the meeting as an observer. The Plan Commission discussed the
changes to the Driveway Permit Application form and Ordinance, which was covered earlier at this
Town Board meeting. Also discussed was the 747 200%™ St. property CSM’s land division, where the Plan
Commission recommended the Town Board approve the land division, which was also covered earlier at
this Town Board meeting tonight. There were discussions held by the Plan Commission on the topic of
Airbnb/home rentals within the Town and there was no action at this time because it was found the
state of Wisconsin already had a statute in place regarding this topic.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK
No report out but Cronick expressed thank you to Public Works Supervisor Raddatz for the work done on
the Town roads during this Winter season. The salt shed has been filled three times.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/EVERSON
Commendation was expressed to Supervisor Gustafson and the Osceola Sun for the article posted
within the Osceola Sun reflecting Gustafson’s time on the Town Board. The article was done honestly



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
March 7, 2022
Page 10 of 10

and forthright, and it summarized struggles, successes, and goals of the Town during his tenure on the
Town Board. Everson pointed out that Gustafson will be greatly missed on the Board.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/GUSTAFSON
Nothing further to report.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e Old Business:
o Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
o Consider Simmon Drive Road Project
o Consider Town Website Updates
o Consider Microsoft Teams Implementation Work Efforts and Costs

e New Business:
o Consider Lawncare Bids

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
March 22, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
March 24, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
April 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

NEXT TOWN ANNUAL MEETING
April 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND
None planned.

ADJOURN
MOTION BY CRONICK/GUSTAFSON TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, MARCH 7,
2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 9:01 p.m.

To be approved: April 11, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk

V7,



Town Of Osceola

Public works report

March 22

1
2
3
4,
5.
6
7
8
9

Built hitch on dump truck and wired plug for pulling patcher.

Attended MSHA training at Garfield

Worked on thawing out culverts on banning creek rd., 120t 85t and 90t

Cut up trees after ice and snowstorm.

Put out road restriction signs.

Helped Alden thaw culverts

Hauled left over stockpile from trap rock to shop from last year’s chip sealing. (100ton)
Filled potholes

Serviced 1 ton; changed oil and air filters.

/2



SR Agedl s /2

Alerts

A Stay Alert

Know about changes to your finances and online security. Choose when and what alerts you get
by email or text message.

Accounts
GENERAL FUND Available balance
XXX1087 $67,113.51 Recent v

GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance

XXX7408 $440’026_83 Recent «
TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance

XXX7416 $381,550.95 Recent v
DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance

XXXX1165 ' $15,048,86 Recent «
cd 58320

X8320 Recent v

Payments & transfers
Internal

From To Amount Date

There are no issued transfers.

Pay or transfer

From account *
GENERAL FUND XXX1087
Avai/ab/e ba/ance.‘ $67,113.51

To account *



ROYAL / Z/
CREDIT

UNION

Accounts Transfers Bill Pay

Did you know that Royal has multiple security features
in place to protect your debit or credit card? These

security features help protect you from fraud 24/7!

> CHEC CURRENT OPENINGS A F G T i .
ACCOUHTS Transfer SHARE THEM WITH FRIENDS AND FAMILY! - Routlng Number
291 8804’11
V¥  DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS $50,222.53 I\fly Approvals
Member Service Hours:
Business Savings Account *0354 | M-F 8:30 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
All requests v l Sat. 8:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
Available . . . . $136.52 Phone: 1-800-341-9911
Current . . e . $141.52

Business Money Market Checking *7490

Available - B E1.04 You have no approval requests < N N
Current . . - $50,081.01 &

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
P INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS $151,441.13 27 28 29 30 31 1 2

S[Z]S 6 7 8 9

10 1 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

n

0 ) ELPS KEEP xOUFrr

ng\:@:x_(‘:ll‘j LC\N V\”-iEFéCE‘)U BUY
VEH

- Rn Iso available!

1 ~nnc for

& more a —




Ny

| oweg
~
%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000
%8'S9 o'y 00°00€'L G658
%00 000 000 000

%0 L L ¥v'699'92- 00°'056'62 95'082'c
%0°0 000 000 000
%000} 0000k 000 00'00L
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00°00S'¢e- 00°00S'€ 000
%0°0% 00°0SL- 00'052 oodo_,,
%9°G6 00'es- 00°002'L 004vL'L
%00 000 000 000
%L'L ¥¥'990'€2Z- 00°000'6Z 95'e€6'L

%b'6lL G8'8ze'08L- 00'8¥9'€zT SL'6LE'EY
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00’0 000 000
%00 00'9et'ge- 00°'9e'9e 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%v°L0L s’k 000LL cSLLL
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%SCL §z'08z'e- 00'0S.'€ S.'69%
%0°GC Z1'686'921- 00'252'691} 88'Zle'Ty
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°00 00°00% 000
%00 00°00.L'€L- 00°00L'€l 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0001 oo'szy 000 00°'sey
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000

%0°00} SL0 00'80€'0S S1'80€'0S
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°00} SL0 00'80€'0S G1'80€'0S

%00 000 000 000
%00 000 00’0 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000

196png j0 9, 126png 19A0 $ 136png 22 ‘L idy - | uep

JUdWASINQUIISY SSOT 3dueinsuy|
sawosu| snoaue(|aasiiy
S9Xe ] dd Uo 3sa1aju|
|awoou| 3saiau]
wasinquidy sadiiag Bunaauibug
aNU3A3Y SNO3UB|[AISI

S}UWIA @ SASUBIT [eJOL

JaY3Q - SHULIdY @ S9SUadI
$934 uolIsIAIpgng g Buluoz
sjuLad Juswbeurwajsepy
sypuwIRd Atojenbay 1au30
S9SUadIT paje|ay @ JonbI
syuLad Aemanug
sasuaoI] boq
punyay asuaoi] bog
S99 g spuniad Buipiing
S}HWIad @ SaSUadI]

3anuaAay [ejuawuIaA0BIalY] [e30 L

Jay3Q - anuaAay [eyuswulanobiajul

sjuawihed 'YL/ dTYL

$994 YJed UoISIAIpgng

9NUBA3Y paleys aleis

3nuaAay ueo] ajels

sjuawAied [eMEIPUIAN/AOURIDARS

ou| j03foad axe pueg

saoIA1ag [ediounypy

s399fo.1d uoneaouay axe

anuaaay HnoY [edidunyy jutor

pueT ¥NQ - Xel jo narj u|

spiy AemybiH

suoneuoq sdiysiejoyosg sjuels)

funog Jaydon

PIY 14IN/do19 3saltog

sanQ aoueJinsu| all4

[eMeIPUIIM TIN/OS

‘yoey Bunop-juswasinquidy A3

siaquinp a4 [edny-Ajunon

ply a6pug [eyides

Saluoly juels adsueNquy

quiiay 90SsY aild pallly
anuaAay [ejuswuianobiajul

sabiey) [ejuswuianobialul [ejo |

Jay3Q - sebiey) |eyuswiuianobiagu]

uolJRI00SSY Yyoeag axe puesg

juawAeday ueoT "s0ssy all4
sabiey9 [ejuswuianobiajul

sapjeURd @ S}IaH0 ‘Sauld [e30L

1230 - sajeuad @ sjapod ‘sauly
SuoRe|oIA g sauld
sa94 dn-)o1d Boq

Saleuad @ sylauo4 ‘sauly

SUON93[|0 XB] OUBAPY |ejoL

19y3Q - SUONII|[0D X | IOUBAPY
Xel 1M 9oueApy
juawedianQ Xe) aosueApy
xe| Apadoud asueapy
Saxe] dd doueApy
saxe] T4IN/Od 8dueApy
sasuaol] boq asueApy
SUOI3O3[|0D Xe] 3IUBAPY
awosu|

2zoz ‘2 1udy ybnoayy | fuenuer
[en)oy "sA jJobpng sso B Jjold
V103080 40 NMOL

siseg ysez
22/L0IvC
WY Ly:l



7 oweg

/G

g *)0Z- X 226 sasuadxg p abeajiy
%6'0€ ON.BN oo.oom wo.o S o conpors B
%00 00004~ 00°00Z
i i 000 000 asuadx3 |[auuay Bog
.,\eo.o oo.o 3 00°00S 00°0Zk sabem uapiep ewiuy
%0vC 00°08€ o ooy
1 i . peoy umo]-y-jdopy
%00 000 000 000 asuadxgy
%S LS G8'€20'20L'L- 00'vZL'eTL L G8'6v6'8.5- 11J01d SSOID)
i i S900 ejoL
%00 000 000 00’0
i i 1 i PIOS Spo09 340 3509 - 000§
%00 000 000 000 ot
%SLS- G8'€L0'70L'}- 00'vZL'eTL L G8'6v6'8L5- awodu| [ejoL
i ‘ ] 00 Py t93ndwo) jdwax3y - oeyey
“\ao,o Mmm mmm mo.o suoyda||o) xe) pakeleq - 2zZLy
me 000 000 000 SPIV 23e}S Jay30 - LLoLY
0
%0°00L 82'6£6'106'C- 000 87'6€6'106'Z- 13Y3Q - SUOIII3||0D Xe] [e3oL
o
’ ¥ i STLSy 13430 - 13Y3Q - SUOR23|[0Y XeL
M}o.oe wmﬁmv mmw 000 soxe| Apadold ateys umoy
%w.mi 60°LPL'8S- 000 60°L¥.L'8G- sjuswAedianQ uopad|0) XeL
0
i i A 000 }Ipai1) xe| ajels
WW.WOF mm.mmm.wﬁ mmw €LY6L'TL- yds9 op-JuBWBAS Xe L Apadoid
o
%0°00L ¥2'9€5'928'L- 000 $2'9e5'928" L~ slooyog-jusawaag xe L Apadold
%0°00L LY'ZLE Yhe- 000 LYTLE YYE- funoo-Juswaias xel bmwno._m
%0°0 000 000 oo”o u_vmw%ﬂwnﬁww““
%00 000 000 00’0 ._w:wo ! wco_uow:oo. o
%1TLT 6L°/8v'L0¥'L 00'8L9'.L8 61'01'522'C suond?3||0] XeL [ejoL
. . " - 13Yj0 - SU0193[j0] XL
%00 000 000 000
Axmo.o 000 000 000 Saxe ] pue|poop
%00 000 000 000 sabiey) |e1oadg
o . .
%E'LLT 66°LLy'00F' L 00'89¢€'.18 66'S8.°LLC'T saxe| Auadoig
%0°00L 05°'120'S 000 05'L20'S soxe| Apadoid [euosiag
%00 000 000 000 uw__na<xmmﬂ.:hw_u“”m_
%00 000 000 000 !
Hx_”o,mmm Ly'/86'L 0002 182 saxe ] 74n/dolD 3saio4
i i ’ g Saxe] dd juanbuljag
%0°00L €201 000 €20L o I
%00 000 000 000 paijddy saniasay ;wmo
%00 000 000 000 994 UOISIdAUO) as) By
suono3|j0D Xe L
%00 000 000 000 S921M13G 10) sabiey) alqnd |ejol
%0°0 000 00°0 000 Jay3Q - s991A19S Jo) sabiey) oljqnd
%00 000 000 00’0 S2394 JUSWILIBAOD) [eJauds)
s901M2g Jo) sabiey) oljgng
%00 000 000 000 sS9es Yojep YN
%E 0¥ 9L'6LL- 00°00€ ¥8'0CL S99 9WOH 3|Iqoly [ejol
%00 00°00¢e- 00°00€ 000 13y3Q - S3a4 3woH 3jiqop
%00 000 000 000 S994 aje7] SWOoH 3|Iqo
%00 000 000 000 P3309]|0D S934 SWOH 3[IqoN
%0°00L ¥8'0ZL 000 $8'0C1L u_ﬂmwwon_wmhawﬂ.dmﬂﬂcos
%8'G9 o vy 00°00€'L G658 3NUIARY Snoaue|jaIsIy [el0 L
%0°0 00’0 00’0 000 JayjQ - 9NU3AY SNO3UR||3ISI
%00 000 000 000 sjuswhedianQ xe )
%00 000 000 000 1saJaju] Xel dd
%00 000 000 000 awoou| snoaue||adsi [e3ol
%00 00’0 000 000 Jay3Q - awoou| snosaue||adsIN
3oBpng 10 % 396png 19A0 § 39bpng 2z ‘L4dy - | uer
220z ‘2 1udy ybnouyy | Aienuer siseg ysec
[enjay “sA jJoBpng ssoT @ Miold zzILom

V103080 40 NMOL WY Ly



sasuadx3 g abesppy
adueinsu|
N ; 000 sobep slqeIsuoD
000 oo.o 000 3|qejsuon
%00 000 ok 000 Buiuoz g Buiuueld ansuaya.dwog
%00 000 000 i swaiq Jad sepiWWon
#00 000
000 0010 000 JoansEBIL B MBI [EIOL
%00 =T 00'SLL
uwo.o poEck et S6'2E9'9L 1230 - Jainseal] @ Y1310
’ ‘6LE'09- O07Ze6i9L sasuadxg Jayndwo) B ajIsqapm
%91 sosle 7 000 uo193]]0D XB ] /18InSeal]
000 0ae . 05°/5S'L sabep Jainseal)
%00 0SZhr'e- 00'000:8 8L°065'L Ayjigesiq wial Hoys
%561 il 00005 ¢ 6Lv9Y'Y JusWisigey
%9'€9 12606 - 00'vstee 000 abejsod
uea 000 om.mow. L 9’69 yses Apad
e yggee’t- 00002't 98 v62 AINOK “JSISSY 99140 AWl L-Hed
%0'9C $9'506- ! 000 saijddng a010
%sve 000 ok 00’0 sasuadxg g abeaiy
%00 000 om.moo,v v5'856 aoueInsUy|
%010 9r'Lp0'e- mo.oom_v 000 e Tl simie
\oo.vw 00°008'}- 00°00S'C oo @ouelinsu| yjeay aakojdwg
,xvo.o 00°00§'Z- bGe'E 000 Burures) ® sang
%00 00'756'e- mm. 4 000 Au3uoIN Jaanseal) pysiy indeg
e 00:0 00°000'2 00 92 aoueInsuy| yyeaH safojdws 1/9-a
%00 00'626'L- oty 000 AIETES 1DINSEal 1 IS
%g'€ 000 . 000 S9BeM 31310
%00 000 om.o 000 st “sup suswhoidwaun 110
%00 000 000 25222, : Joinseal] @ MBI
%00 ar'9LS'6L- 00'6€49C 000
%0°LC 000 000 juswanoidwy eyide) e3ol
0 O
%0 ; - uswanoiduwyj [eyiden
3 | 000 Ja3yjQ -}
'000's- 00°000's anosdw) deg AemyBiy
%00 e 000 000 juswanosdwy jejiden
] CmAAt 000
%00 mm.moo_m. 00'000's Juswdinbg [edes [e30.
%00
T—— 9z Lp8'el 1930 - juswdinbg eyides
Iyg'ol 00000 Juswdinbz 2010
%t Zh6 gL P 000 ) juawdinbg maN
- 000 mm.ooo,m s69se’C juawdinbg [eyiden
wee §6'95€ 000 Leer sl asuadxg uonoadsu| Buiping
}m.h: Le06v'9L
%0004 - 95'el9'L sasuadxg Bulp|ing [ejoL
S 00°000'G
%S’ PrRIRRST e 6L 1LITY 19430 - sasuadxg Buiping
12'88G" | |- 00°008'Stk sapI|IIN JomMag B Jajep
%l'9T 000 000 jJawiajuyauoydala )
‘ o 00°006 bEBYE sasuadx3 uoeNuEg
ol 99°059° 00'000' 660 sayddng Bugesadg
NM% 00'065°Z- i 000z} juswdinb3 2oW0
. ‘0Qa- 6'Gh
%0°ZL Mwmmm_w. oouoow wo,o mmww_ﬂﬂ_mw_“
e 00’0 mm.mom, L 000 samiBN oWl
$o.o 00°002"}- 00'00€'C 96291 | jutely g sireday Bpig
“\oo,o prIEL L 00002 NN.@NV. ) sasuadxg Buipjing
ok 8LELL t gk SL 6L 9558 e
\nv. szzoz'e
oS %0's 00°0v0's Auadoud jo Juswissassy [e3oL
000
000 . s
%0°00} — 0088851 - Apadoud 30 Juowssassy
0 T 00'026'6€ Jay30 - Au plebte.
%#86e 000 000 suonediqng
! N 000 SSISS'
%0 0.0 000 s J9BJJUOYD SO v
%WAM 000 00°00C 000, PNy juslissassy
%od bt 00'0zZ.'6€ 00 Nww sk Apadoud jo Juswissassy
e 00°Ze8'eeT- ) 00°
%0°0% 000 000 USPIEM [RUIILY €301
%00
. X - UapJep\ [ewiuy
— 00°008'} 08zie G
wT ol oz e 000
%00 o 39bpng 2z 'Lady- | uer
196png J0 % 39Bpng 1310 siseg ysez
o
220z ‘2 1idy ybnouyy | Arenuep 221101
lenjoy *sA j12Bpng sso R Jjoidd

WY bvi
V1030S0 40 NMOL



/8

y oweg .
%9'€ 00'v26'C- 00°2Z€0'e 00'80L uolssiwwog Buluueld [ejoL
%00 000 000 oo”o JayjQ - uolissiwwoy _mE—”:m_n_
%0°0 00°002- 00°00C oo.o i _w:o.wwmnw_mwn_
%00 00°00}- 00°00% 000 and @ saljddng 20130 1Sod
%00 00°00Z'L- 00'002'L 000 swaiq Jad [e301
%0°0 00°002'L- 00'002'L oo”o BYo - ﬂm_m_n_ J8d
%0°0 000 000 000 uolssiwwoy “H_‘_M_an_wm
%00 0026 00°Z6 000 saxe] ||oJhed ._m>.w_QEm
%G'L 00°zee'L- 00'ovY'L 00'80} sjiewg/sayndwon
uoissiwwo) Buluuelg
%0°00L SP'Siv'e 000 SP'Siv'e sasuadx3 |jolhed
%0°0 00°00¥'~ 00'00%'% 000 sasuadxg yled [ejol
%00 000 000 000 JayjQ - sasuadx3 yied
%00 000 000 000 dx3 j30afoid aye pues
%0°0 00°00¥'~ 00°00%'t 000 JaYy30 2 OSIN - wow:wmxm Sed
%00 000 000 000 [eyidep/esuadxg dded
%00 000 000 000 sasuadx3 uoneAouay axe
Nweo.o 000 000 000 sasuadxg 309lo1d ayeT asioH
’ sasuadx3z jiedq
%00 000 000 000 SJUaWa[}}aS SWOH 3[IqOo [Be3oL
%0°0 000 000 000 1230 - SJUaW3[}3aS AWOH 3|IqOoN
%00 000 000 000 s[ooyas 03 JIpa1) AuspoT HIN
%00 000 000 000 s|ooyss 03 s34 HIN
SjuslWs[}}aS aWOH 3[IqON
%00 00°000'2- 00'000'Z 000 Buipung Aejawag 220
%9'€ §2'9.L'8- 00°00}'6 §/'eze soa4 [eba [ejol
%0°0 000 000 000 Jay3Q - s994 |eba
%00 00°00L- 0000k 000 S99y punoibyoeg/iayio
%9'€ 62'9/9'8- 00°000'6 §gL'eze Jediounpy
%0°0 000 000 000 @suadxg pnog [ediounyy jutor
%0°0 000 000 000 Jojnoasold t:ow
S99 |eba]
%00 000 000 000 papunyay saxe] |ebaj|
%lL'LL 00°009'L- 00°008'L 00°002 sesuadx3g fjunog Jaydoo
%0°0 000 000 000 Kuno9 01 piy 94N/04
%8 Ly 81'99G'G- 000956 Z8'€66'E suooalg [ejo)
%00 000 000 000 13Yj0 - suonas|gy
%109 EV'€66'L- 00°000'G 15°'900'¢ sabep
%b'L GE'856'C- 00°000°¢ S9'Ly seiddng
%L'8CL 09°2G1 00095 09°LLL suoneslignd
%0°0 000 000 000 saxe] ||oJAed sohojdwg
%8°CC 00°cLL- 00°000'L 00'8ce $994 aulysely [enuuy
suono3|g
%00 000 000 000 funog o3 sasuaoi Bog
%0°00L SL'0 00°80€'0S S1'80€'0S 291M19G 3q9( B30l
%00 000 000 000 J1ayjo - 291A198 3g9Q
%00 000 000 000 asuadxg jsasayu|
%00 000 000 000 aseyoing aseaT Japeis)
%0°00L SL'0 00'80€'0S S1'80€'0S juswifed [ediound uonels aug
%00 000 000 000 juawAhed jsasaju] uonels allg
%0°0 000 000 000 ueo-] Buipjing
AIAIRS 3920
%00 00°6Zy- 00°'sey 000 saa4 Buynsuon
%00 000 000 000 a|qejsuo) |ejo]
%00 000 000 000 13Yj0 - 9|qejsuon
%0°0 000 000 000 saliddng
3abpng j0 %, 19bpng 1300 § 196png 22 ‘Lady - | uep
2202 ‘L Iudy ybnouyy | Aienuep siseg ysec
[enjdy "SA uwmﬁzm SS0T R Jijold 22/20/¥¢

V103080 40 NMOL WY b3



/9

4 oueg
%0°0 000 000 000
%lY 09'/58'C- 00°000'¢ ov'erl
%0t 00°096~ 00°000'L OO”OV
%00 000 000 000
%00 00'00€'C- 00°00€'T 000
%0°0 00'6ee’L- 00'6eE'L 000
%Z0L 8€'868- 00°000'L 29'L0L
%09 0082l L- 0000Z'L 00'cL )
%0°'S L 16'v/8'VL- 00°00S'ZL €0'629'¢C

%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 OOHO
%00 000 000 O0.0
%00 000 000 O0.0
%00 000 000 O0.0
%00 000 000 O0.0
%0°0 000 000 000

%0°00} 69'829' 000 69'829'Y
%000} 69'829'y 000 69'829't
%00 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%00 00°000'G - 00'000'GL 000

%S'8 20612185 00°2e5'5€9 86'ZLE'YS
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%€E’LT 0.4'056'9t- 00'029'¥9 0£'699'2L

%E’LT 0,'056'9t~ 00'029'%9 0£'699'LL
%00 000 00’0 000

%0°0 00°0¥S- 00°0¥S 000
%6°2S 06'8LL b1~ 00°000'62 oL’ rNN”mr
%6°9C €588l 'e- 00'29E'y el )
%.,°0C ye'156- 00°002'L 99'8¥C
%L°0C 08'LyL'8L- 00'89F'€C 0202L'y
%C'9 vy'LLE'6 00°000'0L 95°C29
%00 00°'LEE'0ZY 00°'LEe'0Zy 000
%9'EL €1'220'e- 00'00S'€ LT LYy
%0°'LE LL'BEL LL- 00°000'L} 68°192's
%L’SE Ly'LBL'G- 00°000'8 €5'808'C
%00 00°00G- 00°008 000
%00 00'L19'9- 00°LL9'9 000
%L'9€ 00061~ 00°00€ 000LL
%00 000 000 00’0
%0'9L 00'000'ZH~ 00°000'0S 00°000'8
%00 00001~ 0000k 000

%t 0F 86'7LZ'GLL- 00'L¥Z'e6l 20'920'8.
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°00L'EL- 00'00L'€lL 000
%0°0S 86°'L62'¢L 00'v8S'ovL 20'z62'eL
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%096 00961~ 00°0€6'y 00'veL'Y
%00 00°'.20'82- 00°'/20'82 000

396png jo % 36png JaAQ $ 3o6png 2z ‘L4dy - L uer

JayjQ - pieog umo]
suoneoljqnd
saljddng 221110
sasuadxg g abeajiy
2oueInsu|
saxe] [|oihed safoidwg
Buiuies] g sang
Jrewg/RIndwon
saueleg pieog

pleog umo]

SjuBWaRS 19 A1apo/XeL ejo L

Jay30 - syuswayas 19 Liapoyxe ]
Y23 Lo 03 10 Aueyjo/xel
sjooyas 03 19 Aiapo/xe
funog 03 19 Aiayyo/xel
funog 03 3ipatg xey
juawAied | 71d
SjuaWaPag g Alapo/xeL

SJUBWASINQWIdY @ SPUNJaY Xe] [Bj0 L

JaylQ - spusWwesINquIiay @ Spuniay xe|
ysodaq xe] pauiniay

SJUSLIBSINAUUIDY B SPUNay Xe|

‘9°0°d 03 Jwd ueoT 3jels

salpuabunuoy Joy anIasay

SHIOM 21[qnd [ej0 L

4330 - s3I0/ dland
jusawAojdwaun

sabep Md Josiatadng ejo

J1ay3Q - sabepy Md Josinuadng
aoue.insu| yjeaH aakojdwg
sabep Md Josinsadng
Agesiq wue ) poys
Jiedey @ aoueUdjUIR) PEOY
juswaIRy
auoyd [120 Md
sabepm Md awilL-ped
aoueinsuyj
uononusuo) Aemybiy
sasuadxg abeieg
[EUE]
aoueudjuUIRly B saeday juawdinby
Jwbyy 393foad/Bunasuibug
saxe] [|oJAed 1akojdwg
Buiuies) p sang
Repno Aemybiy [epded
juawdinbg AemyBiy [eydes
peoy umo-y-ydopy
SHIOM 211qnd

Ayase8 21jand [ejoL

1830 - A3ages dliand

weiboud yojep pooysoqybian

JOBIUOD JUBWIDIONT MET]

asuadx3 uno9 jediounyy Jutor

juswpedaq o3 sang a4

joesjuo) juawpedaqg a4

adljod pajoesjuon

asuadx3 saluo| Juels) ssuenquiy

S}oRJJUOD SdUBRINqUIY

(x1049 38) 30BJUOY doUR|INqUIY

(e]029sQ) 30BIJUOY doURINqUIY
Kyayes o1gnd

220z ‘2 1udy ybnouyy | fienuep
[enjoy "sA j26png ssoT B Jjold

V103080 40 NMOL

siseg yseg
cz/Lomc
WY LpiL



g oweg

20

%0°00L

ZLvsLiees-

000 ZL'vsL'ees- awoou] Jan
%T'ET €L'61€'298- 00vZL'EZL'L 1T'¥08'092 asuadxz |ejoy
%0°0 000 000 000 (spJo2a1 Auedwos pue sjuswaie)s yueq usamaq sslouedsissiq) salouedalosiq UORRIIDU0IDY - 00699
%0°0 000 000 000 S$9SS07 pue sjuawabpnr - 0Z6LS
%00 000 000 000 funog o3 syuswihyg [emespuyip
%00 000 000 000 sesuadxg pazuobajeoun
%601 S6°/SE'vT- 00'6ee'LT S0'L86'C pieog umo] [e30]
196png 10 %, 3ebpng Jan0 § 1abpng 22 ‘Lady - | uep
2202 ‘£ 1udy ybnoauyy | Kaenuer siseg ysec

[enjay "sA 186png sso g Jjoid
V103080 40 NMOL

zziLomc
WV L/



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

MARCH:

TASKS # FURTHER COMMENTS
Resolutions
Ordinances/Resolutions 3 Chapter 8: driveway permit approvals

Chapter 2: governing body (draft)

Use of virtual meeting equipment

1 Resolutions: Confirming Town Board meeting time
Building Permits 3 Alterations to existing property
1 New construction (no driveway; rebuild cabin on existing lot)

Driveway Permits 1 With new construction

Stand Alone
Meetings and Minutes 3 3/7 Regular Town Board Meeting(TBM)

3/22 Regular Plan Commission Meeting (agenda/packet

dissemination and posting only)

3/24 Special Town Board Meeting(STBM)

Prep for 4/11 TBM

Prep for 4/19 Annual Mtg
Public Records Requests 1 Clerk/Treasurer Hours: 6/1/21-3/18/22
Employee Changes
Ads 5 Voting by Absentee Ballot

Spring Election Key Dates
Temporary Weight Restrictions
Public Test of Voting Equipment
Annual Town Meeting

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updated:

Meeting Notices and Minutes
Driveway Permit Application
Chapter 8 Ordinance

Elections: Key Dates and Notices

Form Updates

Public Walk-in/calls

burning permits

Training

Elections

e Gearing up for April 5 Election Day:

o Held in-house voter equipment and write-in
training sessions

o Sending out of absentee ballots and tracking
them in WisVote

o In-person voter registrations and absentee
ballot process

o Public test of voter equipment

Assisting me with questions have been Shabana (at County), Cindy
Thorman, the WEC, and WTA.

Miscellaneous

Main Town Hall, Bathrooms, Kitchenette Area Interior
Painting Completed

Preparations

Liquor Licenses
Board of Review

2/



Lakefront Lawn & Dock Services LLC
Tyler Dye

1913 State Road 35

Somerset WI, 54025

715-294-0016
Lakefront.servicel@gmail.com

2022 Lawn Mowing Bid

Service Addresses

1. Dwight Lake Landing $30 / time
2. Sand Lake Landing - $50 / time
3. Town of Osceola Hall - $40 / time

AL

LAKEFRONT

3OCK SERVICES

Total: $120 per time for all 3

We treat every property like it is our own. You will be satisfied with every service that we have to offer.

Lawn gets mowed once a week or every other week depending on the growth of grass starting spring of 2022, until fall

of 2022.

Price does not include spring or fall clean up or trimming of any trees or bushes. Services available starting at $50/hr.



AS

N ) LAKEFRO-01 TLEAVENS
AEORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE P

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONTACT Tristan Divine
PHONE FAX
|§'C:) Igggrg;;;e Group LLC (AIC, No, Ext): (A/C, No):
Osceola, WI 54020 ERML . tdivine@sfinsurancegroup.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
iNsurer A : Auto-Owners Insurance 18988
INSURED INSURER B :
Lake Front Lawn And Dock Services LLC INSURERC :
PO Box 121 INSURERD :
Centuria, WI 54824
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NER TYPE OF INSURANCE ek POLICY NUMBER (MRDONYYY) | (MRDONYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cLams-mape [ X | occur 61299605 411/2022 | 4/1/2023 |DAMAGETORENTED [ 300,000
MED EXP (Any one person) 3 10’000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
EN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
poLICY 5ECr Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
oTHer: G€neral Aggregate s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C[E Bt GLE LT $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-QWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | [ RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY —_— STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory n NF) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Osceola
516 East Ave N
Dresser, WI 54009

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

M oW

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Mallin Lawn Care/Landscaping oy

Adam Mallin

Weekly mowing:
$150.00 per service > 516 E Ave N > Dwight Lake > Sand Lake
Services Include:

e Mowing

e Weed whipping

e Leaf blowing

e Landscaping is available is requested or services needed

If there are any questions, give me a call at 715-417-2956 or email at
mallinfarms@icloud.com.



75 |

Clerk

From: White Pine Property Management <no-reply@yardbook.com> |
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 7:07 PM

To: Clerk

Cc: jeremyhall@frontier.com

Subject: Estimate #2483 (White Pine Property Management )

Attachments: Estimate_num_2483.pdf

Hello Todd ,

Here is an estimate for the requested service.
Please contact me at (715) 553-2867 if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Jeremy Hall

View Estimate

Let us know how we're doing. Take a short survey.

If you would like to unsubscribe click here.



ESTIMATE

White Pine Property Management

2145 Fairgrounds Rd
St. Croix Falls, WI 54024
(715) 5653-2867

To:

Town of Osceola
516 E Ave N
Dresser, WI 54009

Item

Grass Cutting

Lawn Care - Fertilize & Treat Lawn

Grass Cutting

Grass Cutting

Notes

516 E Ave N

516 E Ave N
Dwight Lake

Sand Lake

Summer 2022 Lawn Care

Estimate #
Estimate Date

Total Amount

Quantity Price Tax1
1.0 $40.00/ Per
cutting
1.0 $75.00
1.0 $30.00/ Per
cutting
1.0 $60.00 / Per
cutting

Subtotal:

Tax:

Past Due Amount:
Total Amount:

2483
03/14/2022

$205.00

Line Total

$40.00

$75.00
$30.00

$60.00

$205.00
$0.00
$0.00
$205.00

Please review bid for Summer 2022 lawn care. Fertilization and pre emergent application is an option and can be removed from bid if
so desired. | would recommend two applications to the front lawn at the town hall. The first application would include a pre emergent
herbicide application and fertilization and the second application would include a post emergent application and fertilization.

View Online: https://www.yardbook.com/22944/pay _now



March 29", 2022

2022 quote for lawn mowing.
Town Of Osceola

Sand Lake Beach $80 per time
Dwight Lake Beach $35 per time
Osceola Town Hall $45 per time

All lawns would be mowed regularly, usually weekly. Payments would be once
monthly with a net of 10 days.

A certificate of insurance will be sent upon request.

Thanks

Eric Willey
Willey’s Lawn
2212 30" Ave
Osceola, W1 54020

715-417-0514 Cell



516 East Avenue North

P. O. Box 216
Dresser, W1 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060

clerk@townofosceola.com

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

April 11,2022

Jason Kjeseth

Polk County Zoning Administrator
Land Information Department

100 Polk County Plaza, Suite 130
Balsam Lake, WI 54810

Subject: Town of Osceola Ordinances Overriding County Zoning
Dear Jason:

It has come to the attention of the Town of Osceola Board of Supervisors, as well as the even newer Plan
Commission, there are Town Ordinances that conflict and technically override the established policies and
practices of your group (Polk County Zoning) as a department of Environment Services.

These ordinances apply to minor sub-divisions and land use of properties adjacent to Town Roads. More
specifically, properties where driveway permits are required and issued by the Town (either by the Town
Board or by Public Works). Private roads and County roads are exempt from the application of the
following:

ORDINANCE # 22-01-03
Chapter 8 Public Works
Town of Osceola Code of Ordinances

8.03 ACCEPTANCE OF ROADS

C. Information Required

(3) CONSTRUCTION
(A) No land grading or site preparation, alteration of drainage ways, waterways or water features, or
commencing the construction of any roads, ditches, ponds, swales, drainage ways or the like, shall occur
prior to the Town Board approval of the preliminary plat or preliminary certified survey map and a signed
Developers Agreement [in the case of a sub-division] if required by the Town Board.

(C) No building permit shall be issued for any lot until all the requirements of this Chapter have been
satisfied.

(4) PROCEDURES FOR TOWN BOARD REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF
FINAL SUBDIVISION PLANS

(H) Building Permits and/or Driveway Permits shall be denied for any lots adjoining a newly constructed
Town Road or Private Road that is not in compliance with Town Road Standards and Requirements.

8.05 DRIVEWAYS

(2) MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. All new driveways proposed to be installed, or any driveway
alleged to be existing and serving open land without improvements and proposed to be converted to a
driveway to serve one or more structures which enters an existing or proposed Town Road, shall be
subject to an inspection fee as established by the Town Board, to be paid to the Town of Osceola, prior to

AY



Jason Kjeseth
April 11,2022
Page 2

the start of any new construction of a new driveway, and prior to Polk County issuing a Sewer Permit or
Land Use Permit. An approved preliminary driveway permit shall be issued by the Town of Osceola,
which is conditional on the final driveway permit installation receiving approval, before any such permit
can be issued. (A) The applicant who may be the owner, agent, or contractor shall submit a location
construction plan showing the specifications including grade, slope, width and length of the driveway and
erosion control procedures.

(A) Preliminary authorization for a driveway is subject to the approval of an official from the Town
Board or Public Works, and when so approved, the official shall notify the Polk County Zoning office.

(6) APPLICATION AND APPROVAL. Every effort will be made by the Town of Osceola to
assist with the application, inspection, and both preliminary and final approvals of driveways within forty-
eight (48) hours. The Polk County Zoning Office WILL NOT issue any permits until an authorized
representative of the Town of Osceola has signed the preliminary approval section of the Driveway Permit
Application.

In summary, we respectfully request the Polk County Zoning office to abide by these Ordinances which
are more restrictive and supersede the general understanding that the Town of Osceola “follows County
Zoning.”

Please advise you have received and understand this request. Otherwise, we expect you to document your
questions, concerns, and or comments to this Board of Supervisors at the earliest possible date.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Town of Osceola Board of Supervisors

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Jo Everson, Supervisor Neil Gustafson, Supervisor



RECEIvEp
516 East Avenue North MAH l 2 Z)ULJ‘, 30

P. 0. Box 216 WN OF OSCEO
Dresser, WI 54009-0216
Offioo, 715-755-3060 TOWN oF OSCEOLA

Polk County, Wisconsin

Cemetery Fund Request
Application

To receive funds from the Town, this form must be completed and signed to receive
consideration for the Town of Osceola Cemetery Aid assistance. Return the completed and
signed application and all other required documentation* by April 1% of the calendar year in
which you are applying for funding to the Town as noted below. You will be notified on the
decision reached regarding your application pending Town Board approval.

Town of Osceola

516 East Avenue North

P.O. Box 216

Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Email: clerk@townofosceola.com

Name of Cemetery: At /\C/sc/éf (et ris
Cemetery Street Address: /947 /)0 Are
Cemetery City/State/Zip: Drescen (/T 34 o7

State main reasons desired aid assistance is needed (such as general seasonal

maintenance, special monetary upgrades needed, lack of other available assistance/resources, etc.):

S attach oo Ltton

*Provide documentation to support aid request (such as the past two years of cemetery

maintenance expenditures/receipts, high-level financials of cemetery organization, etc.).

Cemetery Contact Name/Organization: gﬁrL{’f’ Y / Ahbnin @L_QL,/'M‘ =S € .
Cemetery Contact Phone # and Email: _7/5 -4 [7- 270

maxlivproperties Qjmﬂz/'/J Com.

Wis. Stat. 157.062(7)



Bethesda Cemetery Associaton

1947 110th Avenue
Dresser, Wl 54009

20th March 2022

Town Of Osceola

516 East Avenue North
PO Box 216
Dresser, Wl 54009

To Whom It May Concern,

The Bethesda Cemetery Association wishes to request funds from the Town
Of Osceola. A new cemetery board was elected in May 2021 as Roger
Campbell had been running it for several years and stepped down from this
position. Unfortunately, Mr. Campbell passed away and the current cemetery
board members do not have access to bank account information prior to June
2021. From June 2021 until December 2021 the Bethesda Cemetery accrued
expenses in the amount of $1, 695.00. The cemetery had deposits during that
time in the amount of $6, 965.00. The cemetery bank account balance at the
end of 2021 was $9, 118.32.

During 2021, the majority of the funds used were to pay for lawn maintenance
of the cemetery. We expect this cost to increase this year as last year was
extremely dry and the current cost of fuel as well as services has increased.
There are also several maintenance projects that need to be completed
including brush clean up, cutting down dead trees, possible leveling and
maintenance of headstones, and office supplies. The newly elected board
was very conservative in the spending of cemetery money during 2021, but
realize there are many projects that need to be completed in the future.

Please direct future correspondence to the above address at Bethesda
Lutheran Church. Feel free to contact Stacey Cunningham, Secretary, at
715-417-2706. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

Sacey

Stacey Cunningham

Secretary



ze06£'6%
zegLL'es
2£'897'8%
2€'896°G$
2€'816'G$
2€'869°G$
2€'868'G$

zZeeLy'vs
2€'€56'7$
zeellss
zee9l'v$
zeel8'es
zeerL'v$
zeese'es
ze'ese'es
ze'eye'es

aouejeq

00'z/2$
00°059%
00°00S°'C$
00°05$
00°022$

00'Svv'LS

00°056$
00°06Z3

00°098%

1usodep

| abed

uesaynT epsayieg 0} epew suoleuop pajeubisep zz0z 2z/8¢/10

0G1$ (Uosiepuy paIp|ilN) puelSpUBIS / 00G$ - BJOSISO JO UMO] L2/62/ZL
(Kueyowed yinos) aseyoind joid G - u8yxeg us|aH Lg/6L/L 1L

uoneuop ussuyor oed Lz/0kL/ L L

(Iloyo3e9 |o1e@ 00Z$ ‘USed 0z$) suoneuoq Lz/60/L L

00°09t$ (Buimow 18qo3oQ) [BUBH UIASM LZ/L0/) L
HoN) sjojd uosisied ‘(0z$) uoneuop jjeqdwe) (051$ ‘0S5L$) pueASpuURID LZ/LL/0L

00°0¥5$ (Buimouwl tequisideg) |aueH uineM LZ/0L/0L

00°091$ (Buimow ysnbny) |aueH uIAeY 1.Z/0€/80
sbupiew aaelb gz ‘(19p|o} pal 98s) suoneuop adojaaus | z/£0/80

(4opjo} pas 93s) suoneuop adoj@Aus 1z/91/,0

000.2% (Bumows aunr) |aueH uiAey Lz/L1/.0
(4ep|oy pas 88s) suoneuop adojeaus (G.$) uoneuop zeg# 1.z/91/90
00'6/$ (uonewsuo - Bip pue diew aaelb) weybuiuund ppol LZ/51/90
00°06%$ (Buimow Aepy) |sueH uinsy 1.Z/90/90
JONVIVE ONINIJO
|emelpyim uondiuossp

L1o/ys

GeL

veL

€€L

(45

LEL
0€L

11SO0d3d
11s0d3d
11SOd3d
11SsOd3d
11SOd3d

11SOd3d

11SOd3d
11sOd3d

11SOd3d

9jep Jaguinu 3o8yo



35

Pleasant Prairie Cemetery Association

Mary Robins/ Sec/Treas

162 147 st. weD
i @E‘,\\gﬁ

Deer Park, WI 54007

612 749-5848 AN

F
March 23, 2022 ’(O\NNO

Town of Osceola/ Clerk
Dear Denise,

Enclosed is the request for funding for the cemetery and some documentation. Our fiscal year is Arpril 1°  to May.
315'(

The ‘dig fees’ are sent to us from the funeral home and then that amount is sent to our grave digger, Scott
Hasselquist for full burials and to Bill Robins for cremation burials. | enclosed a copy of our check book payments
for maintenance. Mowing and trimming is done by Troy Dvorak. Meyer Tree Service is our professional ‘go to’
company for work too much for volunteers or Troy to handle.

Our income is from the sale of plots whenever needed ($400 each). We have one $20,000 CD that matures on
April 9, 2023.

If you need more information, please let me know.

Mary Robins



516 East Avenue North
P.O. Box 216

Dresser, WI 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060

Polk County, Wisconsin

Cemetery Fund Request
Application
To receive funds from the Town, this form must be completed and signed to receive

consideration for the Town of Osceola Cemetery Aid assistance. Return the completed and
signed application and all other required documentation® by April 1% of the calendar year in

which vou are applying for funding to the Town as noted below. You will be notified on the
decision reached regarding your application pending Town Board approval.

Town of Osceola

516 East Avenue North

P.O. Box 216

Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Email: clerk@townofosceola.com

Name of Cemetery: /&M /OA,&M W
Cemetery Street Address: &cmvl‘zf RA M el
Cemetery City/State/Zip: W/ wL SY020

State main reasons desired aid assistance is needed (such as general seasonal

maintenance, special monetary upgrades needed, lack of other available assistance/resources, etc.):

Pccertlostampe e (Wwfcc%ﬁ;/ ﬁng;/, Lce nrepova
/?LQ/A/@{L Z&M Ahtgtece

)
H—

*Provide documentation to support aid request (such as the past two years of cemetery

maintenance expenditures/receipts, high-level financials of cemetery organization, etc.).

=1

Cemetery Contact Name/Organization: 7%(44,7_ A sltra ,/ /&O’Wé’?é /  Tcaaithen
‘,

Cemetery Contact Phone # and Email: b/2-9749- 5898

mary 99robinse gmail Com

Cnclagel | 2o sopdaled siporle goom cofd U gt

L p@m.7 2024/ .

Wis. Stat. 157.062(7)



03/23/2022 13:26:25

Pleasant Prairie checking - C:\ACEMONEY-DATA\steves_2018_checking-2020-11-01.amk - AceMoney

m Prairie checking »C:\ACEMONEY-DATA\steves_2018_checking-2020-11-01.amk - AceMoney

Num Date Payee Category Withdrawal Deposit Total

05/31/2020 157.57
transfer | 06/26/2020 PPC/checking transfer 1000.00 1157.57
3052 06/26/2020 Troy Dvorak maintenance 980.00 177.57
deposit | 07/07/2020 PPC transfer 1000.00 1177.57
3053 08/06/2020 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 400.00 777.57
transfer | 08/10/2020 PPC transfer 1000.00 1777.57
3054 08/10/2020 Troy Dvorak maintenance 1600.00 177.57
transfer | 08/24/2020 PPC transfer 500.00 677.57
3055 08/25/2020 Troy Dvorak maintenance 480.00 197.57
transfer | 10/20/2020 PPC transfer 1000.00 1197.57
3056 10/20/2020 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 400.00 797.57
transfer | 11/27/2020 PPC transfer 1000.00 1797.57
3057 11/27/2020 Troy Dvorak maintenance 1155.00 642.57
3058 03/29/2021 Bill Robins maintenance 100.00 542.57
transfer | 04/09/2021 PPC transfer 2000.00 2542.57
3059 04/09/2021 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 400.00 2142.57
3060 05/04/2021 Bill Robins maintenance 79.43 2063.14
3061 05/04/2021 Troy Dvorak maintenance 720.00 1343.14
3062 07/10/2021 Bill Robins dig fee 150.00 1193.14
3063 07/16/2021 Troy Dvorak maintenance 1120.00 73.14
transfer | 08/17/2021 PPC transfer 1400.00 1473.14
3064 08/18/2021 Meyer Tree Service maintenance 949.50 523.64
3065 08/27/2021 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 400.00 123.64
transfer | 10/09/2021 PPC transfer 400.00 523.64
3066 10/09/2021 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 400.00 123.64
transfer | 11/23/2021 PPC transfer 500.00 623.64
3067 11/23/2021 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 400.00 223.64
transfer | 11/26/2021 PPC transfer 400.00 623.64
3068 11/26/2021 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 400.00 223.64
transfer | 12/03/2021 PPC transfer 200.00 423.64
transfer | 12/03/2021 PPC transfer 2240.00 2663.64
3069 12/03/2021 Scott Hasselquist dig fee 200.00 2463.64
3070 12/05/2021 Troy Dvorak maintenance 2240.00 223.64
deposit | 02/25/2022 PPC Lot purchase 400.00 623.64
3071 03/21/2022 Phil Meath maintenance 50.00 573.64

55



03/23/2022 13:25:38

/<m
P ™~
( J’I\easant Praire savings - C:\\ACEMONEY-DATA\steves_2018_checking-2020-11-01.amk - AceMoney

Pleasant Praire savings - C:\ACEMONEY-DATA\steves_2018_checking-2020-11-01.amk - AceMoney

/
dividend

um Date Payee Category Withdrawal Deposit Total
04/05/2020 starting balance 7669.32
deposit | 04/07/2020 PPC Lot purchase 400.00 8069.32
deposit | 04/07/2020 PPC gift-donation 300.00 8369.32
interest | 04/30/2020 PPC interest 3.04 8372.36
/
dividend
interest | 05/31/2020 PPC interest 1.78 8374.14
/
dividend
transfer | 06/26/2020 PPC/checking transfer 1000.00 7374.14
interest | 06/30/2020 PPC interest 1.69 7375.83
/
dividend
transfer | 07/07/2020 PPC/checking transfer 1000.00 6375.83
interest | 07/31/2020 PPC interest 1.39 6377.22
/
dividend
deposit | 08/10/2020 PPC Veteran reimbursement 82.00 6459.22
deposit | 08/10/2020 PPC dig fee 650.00 7109.22
transfer | 08/10/2020 PPCl/checking transfer 1000.00 6109.22
deposit | 08/13/2020 PPC deposit 750.00 6859.22
transfer | 08/24/2020 PPC/checking transfer 500.00 6359.22
interest | 08/31/2020 PPC interest 1.38 6360.60
/
dividend
interest | 09/30/2020 PPC interest 1.31 6361.91
/
dividend
deposit | 10/05/2020 PPC Lot purchase 800.00 7161.91
deposit | 10/20/2020 PPC dig fee 650.00 7811.91
transfer | 10/20/2020 PPC/checking transfer 1000.00 6811.91
interest | 10/31/2020 PPC interest 1.47 6813.38
/
dividend
transfer | 11/27/2020 PPC/checking transfer 1000.00 5813.38
interest | 11/30/2020 PPC interest 1.37 5814.75
/
dividend
12/03/2020 5814.75
interest | 12/31/2020 PPC interest 1.23 5815.98
/
dividend
interest | 01/31/2021 PPC interest 1.23 5817.21

30



03/23/2022 13:25:41

/ Pleasant Praire savin

—_—

(:)B‘- C:\ACEMONEY-DATA\steves_2018_checking-2020-11-01.amk - AceMoney

interest | 02/28/2021 PPC interest 1.12 5818.33
/

dividend

interest | 03/31/2021 PPC interest 1.24 5819.57
/

dividend

deposit | 04/09/2021 PPC dig fee 650.00 6469.57
transfer | 04/09/2021 PPC/checking transfer 2000.00 4469.57
deposit | 04/10/2021 PPC deposit 6345.95 10815.52
deposit | 04/17/2021 PPC gift-donation 300.00 11115.52
interest | 04/30/2021 PPC interest 1.58 11117.10
/

dividend

interest | 05/31/2021 PPC interest 1.89 11118.99
/

dividend

interest | 06/30/2021 PPC interest 1.83 11120.82
!

dividend

deposit | 07/02/2021 PPC dig fee 300.00 11420.82
deposit | 07/22/2021 PPC transfer fee 150.00 11570.82
interest | 07/31/2021 PPC interest 1.95 11572.77
/

dividend

deposit | 08/17/2021 PPC Lot purchase 550.00 12122.77
transfer | 08/17/2021 PPC/checking transfer 1400.00 10722.77
deposit | 08/26/2021 PPC dig fee 650.00 11372.77
interest | 08/31/2021 PPC interest 1.92 11374.69
/

dividend

deposit | 09/21/2021 PPC Veteran reimbursement 82.00 11456.69
interest | 09/30/2021 PPC interest 1.87 11458.56
/

dividend

deposit | 10/09/2021 PPC dig fee 650.00 12108.56
transfer | 10/09/2021 PPC/checking transfer 400.00 11708.56
interest | 10/31/2021 PPC interest 1.98 11710.54
/

dividend

transfer | 11/23/2021 PPC/checking transfer 500.00 11210.54
transfer | 11/26/2021 PPC/checking transfer 400.00 10810.54
deposit | 11/30/2021 PPC dig fee 650.00 11460.54
interest | 11/30/2021 PPC interest 1.90 11462.44
/

dividend

deposit | 12/03/2021 PPC dig fee 850.00 12312.44
transfer | 12/03/2021 PPC/checking transfer 2240.00 10072.44

37



03/23/2022 13:25:46 ﬁ;‘ant Praire savi_rlg\§)— C:\ACEMONEY-DATA\steves_2018_checking-2020-11-01.amk - AceMoney '5 g

T —

transfer | 12/03/2021 PPCl/checking transfer 200.00 9872.44
deposit | 12/20/2021 PPC Lot purchase 400.00 10272.44
deposit | 12/24/2021 PPC Lot purchase 800.00 11072.44
deposit | 12/24/2021 PPC maintenance/Town of 750.00 11822.44
Osceola
deposit | 12/31/2021 PPC interest 1.79 11824.23
deposit | 01/31/2022 PPC interest 2.01 11826.24
deposit | 02/07/2022 PPC Lot purchase 800.00 11026.24
deposit | 02/28/2022 PPC interest 1.91 11028.15




W
~O

516 East Avenue North
P. O. Box 216

Dresser, WI 54009-0216
Office: 715-755-3060

Polk County, Wisconsin

Cemetery Fund Request
Application

To receive funds from the Town, this form must be completed and signed to receive
consideration for the Town of Osceola Cemetery Aid assistance. Return the completed and
signed application and all other required documentation* by April 1% of the calendar year in
which you are applying for funding to the Town as noted below. You will be notified on the
decision reached regarding your application pending Town Board approval.

Town of Osceola

516 East Avenue North

P.O. Box 216

Dresser, WI 54009-0216

Email: clerk@townofosceola.com

Name of Cemetery: e, ZLoke  Cormetory

GAM.QJ\ 5( ./ <
Cemetery Street Address: Jloy 1 h% Rote Beath onol Booat WS
Cemetery City/State/Zip: IONedAon WL s 009

State main reasons desired aid assistance is needed (such as general seasonal

maintenance, special monetary upgrades needed, lack of other available assistance/resources, etc.):

*Provide documentation to support aid request (such as the past two years of cemetery

maintenance expenditures/receipts, high-level financials of cemetery organization, etc.).

Cemetery Contact Name/Organization: %MW&MM% o

Cemetery Contact Phone # and Email: 7/§5 - 25§ - 284YY
lee barbw lliams e ﬁ,ehﬁwy Fel . net

Wis. Stat. 157.062(7)



ﬁ/ologj‘('mzu"/"ns ,,7(757 B R

60

[ 20 /{mmf?X‘% S

3600  ©0 B S -7~
00 a - 28
4-'3--9¢

N

72

yo|

¥Y

3
5
%
8

T B %

.2_7

2T

) W , B L7 | 8Y ,;L/Jz_o
MJA@MQ 229 .00 [3=
Q%&DW Ry 1S 0 _ 12-

_7f,,:w,w s ‘
| et sale 250 0o -
‘jﬁk_/yﬁig)_ LSol e I W
Tiown < ) bapla_ 75D .
Pk (o Vit Lo || ag|e° o
Runial . sthmman fokts 300 v |

49




S (574
N A7)} SRRSO
el edeab ey oded Y20
22| Y o0 0N dvd Yool
N '-5'5‘”—:‘;0“@1\ dnd 393, .. .
R R - 2 o)) ,BWMO Jnd | - 12210 1
) \r/ké_“‘ -0 Pa/wa Qami@u | asoleol - J
R B R vk, 7% MJ— j &miﬁw _R00,004 . .
o seaiede A e 7 |- 200105 |
IS mmpo% W 98 |0
£ 8, v - 220 O ik |4 l20
5990 0N Juh 4 ok
LY 20 CDN Ind Y 120
e L—gL -)0 ,&am'y\é J-.,jt a8
_ q-ae-90 et *USS Audrey Qrhmoon 250/ 00 |
7 R-12- IM\J&A&MA-IWW} 150|00 |
| '7’3:‘»7-6 D MM Y Ol
-y -20 (D Jnoasat 9130
- Y- w/ 20 s W A, |
o- Z0-20 5 29 |
. /d-110-20 :m& Llw,ﬁwmg Busel 300|000 ‘
o lemasae LD It 1Yot |
o ;/%Dzo LD st Y.aD -
) | a-4-20 LD Ind 9 0L
S 12- 31-20 ggwuvnm I _\30]
E | |
o |
I I S B
| S




U«JL/&/[?A/V‘) I Aeeppnt  JooDSO 331 Y209 .]] Bovon
5 I—:Lo lw W _ T /S0l )94l | |-3 —,g’o
B LA M A2 0 solew | b9dln | a-q-
5=~ DwM Mj\m (’,ul/w\ Koo ool YY1 | 3~4-20
s 'QQL:Q)#;%,&&,__U/IQ&/GAU Wa,é#yom T aooleo| 1Yl 3-3)-20
1420 Pt Co Ueh Cave 9P | 729l | 43 -2
b9 -0 a“ﬁu wpﬁ&a/nﬂmu 0,_@,#5’0;@ T 367199013749 127. ‘F 5 -Y|-
79324 up = Audlaey C)Mm Lot # |55 250 00 |.LAY927 b-Yk- 20
ﬁédg@aﬁgj,dm W so2 . Haq ed 195 a7 b -30-20
R-/2 10 DJ70~ / '. 750 *° ||94S |27 7-3|-20|
9/,51/.20 AR Wﬂaa/rrwm C/‘é’#/.s—o;za\ B 300 (vo |[6YS . R7 P-4 -0
ol i)/ | L oo W Bharmorrs P 5033 | 400 00 ||AYS |27 0 -4 - 2p
S I . | | 1-30-20
R - - [&-10-20
I R o £ | /D-iaw‘.;
I i i 1)-4] -3¢
o B . # |a=Y- &
o L. - 4 Jd+ 3¢
N B - —
B Y E— I
R I T . - Y
- = S
- -




NS T AN LA// 2= -
;z_g_u\ /ﬁm%f@wtww‘ /0090 83Y) s 95 5ol
19400 1= ;Q NN VY S /_4_%;/‘% a0 159997 &
L4Y | a-ﬁ o b ddessd Ll MI30]1S9397
RY4Y b e T3
Jaal | H-a-ob oD wbendt T oo o) fe HE0 | Jboa 32 |
374 ) oD Inde T Y N . lo' /t‘ao@f Yy
92"/ . ¢ |

\4s a7 20 LD , w
dfwn T Q%‘i lzp:zgl[,
-l o Y 't alen Addhbe Bunal 200 @o‘ 199\3 b7




QWMM DZFJQ//

B_Q,C)\/(/YI/Y\{J/Y\ C

RIS

Sl nata)

._ ‘Tm

J&LhLﬁuMn0Mu Ma7JﬂMwa 1;i

Y3

o

N'a

00 |l

| 400"

o0

WL
ST i .sL?
i 9-20-2

oo |-

Yoo

SF o{) wMﬁmj+ Or,/L

o0

21y

STl

b 1] gﬂcy/nmm, Bu_Qa/wC&, . |
_ Unesmne o 2329197 1.
ok N B H4so ), 53 B
. T persey) -l[858., 8P|
y = R6YR| LT
Al Choching 94136 N
o ,imjg a ASsP Al ,Eroa

1900

00

T Cean tup

- 300

oD

3priing v Fall L am up

00O

o0

43

&

%M

IE

20

4

I . boo ©p L

o %Cﬂ Vot C,a/t,( P oo

R B (G > S SE ] 20,4/ |

o éScuﬂm JWWL [ 1.Olo

o 5601'0 ﬂo’t . Buial /00 00|
,,,QSonL ffZ afo:é@ 11780 00 ]

! \

00

JM% OMJU«Q«i,, o




[ A S AL NPT A f,,,;;;&?/ |
Jo | \d-a3 AT oo buloen Q0000 || ol
;;_‘\if/gp/ea m~*l)zalc\ Borguar L Jvoloo
sl -2l otk Lo Vet 9900
B I &5 R L S Y Y180
PR R Sl e C ok CArY)
o aeye gy ey dad 1 ys
S S 2-31-3| ;&mj bt 33
IR N - S AN <4m£ /3&3
o sEga [ OD e | QY.
o b-4-2) D dnt | \ 12>
. Wl b-30-D) )éouﬂ'm% . 137
R 9- 3 -9 Diap ,:Sy’j} - PMW@\Y s /o0 00 S
o 9-10-2) | Momddtrand Fuseol Home - crave so| 00 L
}k?‘ i3-2| A}IDU- - FoyR Condloy Qoo |20
S 7-0a-by (oD A J | RY
ﬁ $-od-b | Jnk ] K28 i
9-034 | LD M ] 28
%L 9-30-L21 ,Q)cwwwgf—w/' Aok B P=15)
[b=11-D) /COMLG Fumecal, Home - Banc 50 00
) lo - 30|-21| Jam Hovevman Lot o, 167, )24 750 0
- 2= 2011 | Trwn f// O At ole, 750 o1
ey ey Sedewat ) 2V o
S TR Qz),,,w,ﬁ, | 2P
R ﬁr 12 -3 -2 C/D(J'V,\W 1 Y
s [dowemp i 22
- -




— | | 76
|

QMW LD o \%_@
7 Uecbing QMW |0o6SD 33 Y 343y “hanine
q{-22-2l (Duuﬂ C,u,o,uxz\ 1800 oo | 45| 27 /_/;Aﬂ_;
4-30-bs | Dol Dpract Boy o ssleo %30:@7& _2-04-9|
=t @1 [Dep = Beguarm + ol larleo ]| Lapla7 | 3-edl-2
lp-1-d./ Flvufm yZSa,(ﬂ/nmLJ 0 e , Loo |od | 1228187 | 3-3]-2
lo=1- D] %2{) MWMM#MW;W 503\ (,43] 99 | 5 Y 3@&
7-282ra | _uwﬁgéa/nw&n /’[z/uﬂ/m #1505( Yoo |0 | | Y| 39 i/ﬂié’:',
G- 3- :'D»;o ‘8% leoo oo | J84,.39 A&L
9-10-9) Dm = WJ;MMJW .| Ssvleo |33 ‘/—“39%14;&2“4
q_,g_%, ’\w %Wm Qoo 6o ||I539139 -390
9-;};-%{ gf,e& WAwa,La/m,équ My‘uﬂmr S0 Yooleo || ] 834139 ;,_j,-,oi;a.L
b=1-2]  Pap Lot Jumoned Homa Sploo | 19Y 39 y-ovlay
5-30-d) (U_JJO JCom Horerman - Purthare Lota |- .|| 300| 00 VALY 29 9-031a |
b-3)-3| ;\0 w&m MJZU'I/YL( '#5’09.7 | Hooleo ‘, 94139 9-30-b]
S N S R o -1 T
| C2-20]-2
Jo~Y -2
11-4-12)
/& -3
1Q-3/-<




YT A7) | “davinch MAeeosund 202/ 10080834) . H#193¢.3

445 87 | l-gddl LD ek ] dla0]i9a0t
M30127 | a4 e ded 9 20| 1994 0
Laplay 34l L St I 1 18| 1945 |84
(228137 | 3731 | Lavenp Jnd 33 |19Yt|7
584139 G-l4alWbd  do Cheehong looo 00| 134017
| 4139 | H-q-l ey 4 [ 122 | 1547 %S
9949139 | S4B (e et - |y [ 1249 b
339439 | L-YA42l[ LN it | 1291349 9
§349139 | |,-30y g\gm',&w 3173 50]2 |
1891839 |  9-c212) |CN Jnt . L RY 13sl s
189 39 | poovlay |0 Sk _ 1128 1252 s |
f/gng | G-03121 | D L F | |28 /55“/ 0§
.Y 39 9- 30-b| Jowin% It | 120 [/25Y |28
.l 10-302 |lvam, Noverman Purech . Spito S0 oo||S0Y |24
12-20|-2| Trumn o, D Adosbe 750 o0|dsSYl2y
/o\q—a_LL1>¥JQL_ | RY | ASEY] S
o ueu-by e L | 128 | 2ssb|9e |
13-3t21 | CN L | | QY 2SS oY
12-3(-2) Sawing It ,, 22 |assPlaL,
| . - | |
- - -
- ‘ T o |
I S SR




TOWN OF OSCEOLA
POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN

ORDINANCE # 22-04-11

USE OF VIRTUAL MEETING EQUIPMENT

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin, hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION I: PURPOSE.

The Town of Osceola finds that it is in the public interest to update a portion of Chapter 2, The Governing
Body, Section 2.02 Meetings, so as to better clarify the use of remote meeting equipment and how it
pertains to meeting attendance.

SECTION II: ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS.

Chapter 2, Section 2.02, Paragraph 5, of the Town of Osceola Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to
read as follows:

5. Remote Attendance

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

Remote attendance permitted. When a meeting is held in person, the Town Chair or designee
may allow one or more members of the Town Board, or any Town employee,consultant,
contractor, or any other person to appear at the meeting, as defined in Wis. Stats. § 19.82, by
telephonic, video conference, or other remote method of participation. Upon direction of the
Town Chair or designee, the body may on a case-by-case basis conduct an entirely virtual
meeting, in which no member of the body is present at the Town Hall, subject to the
requirements of this section. This includes a state of emergency or public health emergency
being proclaimed by a federal, state, or local authority; a lack of quorum being able to be
physically present in a Town owned building; or other unique circumstances.

Notice required. Any member who is unable to be physically present at an in-person meeting of the
Town Board may notify the Town Clerk no later than four (4) p.m. on the day prior to the meeting
that he or she intends to participate in a meeting by telephonic or electronic means unless advance
notice is impractical due to an emergency. If the Town Clerk receives the member’s request in a
timely manner, he or she shall attempt to facilitate the request by contacting the member in a manner
during the Town Board meeting that allows the member to participate in the proceedings. If the
member attends the meeting remotely, the member shall be entitled to participate and vote and shall
count toward a quorum.

Limits on utilization. No member shall utilize the remote participation methods referenced in this
section for two or more meetings consecutively unless the member demonstrates, in writing, good
cause, as determined in the Town Chair’s or designee’s sole discretion; or, if the Town Chair is the
member requesting, the Clerk’s sole discretion; or if a state of emergency that applies to or involves
the Town has been proclaimed by a federal, state, or local authority.

Virtual meeting. The public shall be given access to the system implementing the virtual
meeting platform. Information about access to the meeting shall be provided to citizens in a
timely manner as part of the meeting agenda notice in a specific and conspicuous manner. Best
efforts shall be used to ensure that members of the public lacking access to the virtual meeting
platform are provided alternative reasonable methods to attend.



i. Technical requirements and malfunctions. Each person attending remotely is
responsible for his or her audio and Internet connections; no action shall be invalidated on
the grounds that the loss of, or poor quality of, a member’s individual connection prevented
participation in the meeting.

ii. Forced disconnections. The Town Chair may cause or direct the disconnection or muting
of'amember's connection if it is causing undue interference with the meeting. The Town Chair’s
decision to do so, which is subject to debatable appeal that can be made by any member, shall
be announced during the meeting and recorded in the minutes.

iii. Proper equipment. Appropriate equipment shall be used so that the attending public can
readily observe or hear each person's participation in the meeting.

(e) References. This ordinance shall also apply to other Town Committees and Commissions as
defined and outlined in Chapter 2 “Boards and Commissions™.

€ Severability. The several sections of this ordinance are declared to be severable. If any section
or portion thereof shall be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, unlawful,
or unenforceable, such decision shall apply only to the specific section or portion thereof directly
specified in the decision and shall not affect the validity of any other provisions, sections or
portions thereof of the ordinance. The remainder of the ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect. Any other ordinances whose terms conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are
hereby repealed as to those terms that conflict.

(2 Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption and publication or posting as
provided by law.

Passed this 11" Day of April, 2022

By the Town Board of the Town of Osceola

Dale Lindh, Chair

Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Jo Everson, Supervisor

Neil Gustafson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk
__ Voice Vote
__ Roll Call Vote
_ Ayes;__Nays;  Absent/Abstain



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN

ORDINANCE# 19-04-03

CHAPTER 2
THE GOVERNING BODY

Amended 08/11/11. 06/04/19. 05/04/21. 06/23/21. 04/11/22

Chapter 2 Governing Body of the Town of Osceola Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by the
addition of underlined text and deletion of strikethrough text.

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola do ordain as follows:

2.01 THE TOWN BOARD
The Town Board shall consist of the Town ChairmanChair and four (2-4)

supervisors. (Ord. 19-09-05)

2.02 MEETINGS

(1) ANNUAL TOWN MEETING AND SPECIAL TOWN ELECTIONS.
The annual Town meeting and special Town elections shall be held at
The Town Hall.

(2) REGULAR MEETINGS. (Am. Res. # 11-11) Regular meetings of the
Town Board shall be held on the 1* Fuesday-Monday (05/04/21. and
Res. 22-03-07) of each month at 6:30 p.m. (Am. Ord. 19-06-04). Any
regular meeting falling on a legal holiday shall be held on the next
secular day at the same hour and place. All meetings of the Board,
including special and adjourned meetings, shall be held in the Town
Hall. If there is no regular business to come before the Town Board,
one monthly meeting may be canceled by prior notice to the public as
provided by the Wisconsin Statutes.

(3) OPEN MEETING LAW. All meetings of the Town Board, its
committees, boards and commissions shall be open to the public and
preceded by public notice as provided in §19.84, Wis. Stats.

(4) ADJOURNMENTS. The Board may, by a majority vote of those
present but not less than three (32) affirmative votes, adjourn from
time to time to a specific date and hour.

4———@rmatted: List Paragraph, Left, No bullets or numbering )

(5) REMOTE ATTENDANCE. (04-11-22)
(a) Remote attendance permitted. When a meeting is held in- A Formatted: Font: Bold )
person, the Chair or designee may allow one or more members
of the Town Board. or any Town employee. consultant,

I1[Page




contractor. or any other person to appear at the meeting. as
defined in Wis. Stats. § 19.82. by telephonic. video conference.
or other remote method of participation. Upon direction of the
Town Chair or designee. the body may on a case-by-case basis
conduct an entirely virtual meeting. in which no member of the
body is present at the Town Hall. subject to the requirements of
this section. This includes a state of emergency or public health
emergency being proclaimed by a federal. state. or local
authority: a lack of quorum being able to be physically present
in a Town owned building: or other unique circumstances.

(b) Notice required. Any member who is unable to be physically __—{ Formatted: Font: Bold

present at an in-person meeting of the Town Board may notify
the Town Clerk no later than four (4) p.m. on the day prior to
the meeting that he or she intends to participate in a meeting by
telephonic or electronic means unless advance notice is
impractical due to an emergency. If the Town Clerk receives
the member’s request in a timely manner. he or she shall
attempt to facilitate the request by contacting the member in a
manner during the Town Board meeting that allows the
member to participate in the proceedings. If the member
attends the meeting remotely. the member shall be entitled to
participate and vote and shall count toward a quorum.

(c) Limits on utilization. No member shall utilize the ___—{ Formatted: Font: Bold

participation methods referenced in this section for two or
more meetings consecutively unless the member demonstrates.
in writing. good cause. as determined in the Town Chair’s or
designee’s sole discretion: or. if the Town Chair is the member
requesting. the Clerk’s sole discretion: or if a state of
emergency that applies to or involves the Town has been
proclaimed by a federal. state. or local authority.

(d) Virtual meeting. The public shall be given access to the ___{ Formatted: Font: Bold

system implementing the virtual meeting platform. Information
about access to the meeting shall be provided to citizens in a
timely manner as part of the meeting agenda notice in a
specific and conspicuous manner. Best efforts shall be used to
ensure that members of the public lacking access to the virtual
meeting platform are provided alternative reasonable methods
to attend.

i. Technical requirements and malfunctions. Each __—{ Formatted: Font: Bold

person attending remotely is responsible for his or her \[ Formatted: Font: Bold

audio and Internet connections: no action shall be
invalidated on the grounds that the loss of. or poor

2|Page




2.03

quality of. a member's individual connection prevented
participation in the meeting.

ii. [Forced disconnections. The Town Chair may cause or __—{ Formatted: Font: Bold

52

direct the disconnection or muting of a member's
connection if it is causing undue interference with the
meeting. The Town Chair’s decision to do so. which is
subject to debatable appeal that can be made by any
member. shall be announced during the meeting and
recorded in the minutes.

Formatted: Font: Bold

iii. Proper equipment. Appropriate equipment shall be '><E

used so that the attending public can readily observe or
hear each person's participation in the meeting.

ORDER OF BUSINESS
The business of the Board shall be conducted in the following order:

(1) Call to order by presiding officer. «—{ Formatted: Left

(2) Verification of Meeting Posting.

H(3) Pledge of Allegiance.

2)(4) Roll call. If a quorum is not present, the meeting may thereupon
adjourn, which may be to a specific date and hour pursuant to
§2.02(4).

3(5) Presentation and approval of bills.
“D(6) Acceptance of proposed agenda.

(7). Approval of Minutes-minutes of previous meeting(s).

(8) Public Comment.

)(9) Public Works Report.

6)(10) Clerk/Treasurer’s report(s).
A Old Business.
3)(12) New business.

3|Page

U




2.04

2.05

2.06

ab(13) ChairmanChair’s report.

(14) _ Clerls-Supervisors® reports.

(15)  Request for Future Meeting Agenda Items.

(16) Next Town Board Meeting.

(17)  Next Plan Commission Meeting.

“2(18) Community Meetings Board Members Attend.

“3)(19) Adjournment.

PRESIDING OFFICER

(1) DESIGNATED. The ChairmanChair at the stated hour shall call the
meeting to order. If the ChairmanChair is absent at the designated time
of any meeting, the—Firsta Supervisor shall call the meeting to order
and serve as ChairmanChair for that meeting.

(2) DUTIES. The presiding officer shall preserve order and decorum,
decide all questions of order and conduct the proceedings of the
meeting.

(3) DECISIONS, APPEALS FROM. Any member may appeal from a
decision of the presiding officer. An appeal shall be sustained by a 2/3
vote of the members, excluding the presiding officer.

QUORUM
A majority of the members of the Town Board shall constitute a quorum.

ORDINANACES, RESOLUTIONS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
All ordinances, resolutions, communications and other matters submitted
to the Town Board shall be read by title and author and referred to the
appropriate committee by the ChairmanChair. The Clerk shall read and
record each such reference by title. Any supervisor may require the
reading in full of any matter at any time it is before the Board. Each
committee shall, at the next regular meeting, submit a written report on all
matters referred to it, unless a longer time is granted by vote of the Board,
and such report shall be entered in the proceedings. Such report shall
recommend a definite action of the committee and shall be filed with the C
Clerk prior to each meeting. Minority reports may be submitted. Previous
notice of each committee meeting shall be filed with the Clerk and each
meeting shall be open to the public. Any committee may require any

4|Page

ot



2.07

Town officer to confer with it and supply information needed in
connection with any matter pending before the committee.

CONDUCT OF DELIBERATIONS
Deliberations of the Town Board shall be conducted in the following
manner:

(M

@

€)

“4)

When two (2) or more members simultaneously seek recognition, the
presiding officer shall name the member who is to speak first.

No person other than a member shall address the Board, unless
recognized by the ChairmanChair.

No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded,
unless the rules permit one supervisor to initiate action. No motion
shall be withdrawn without the consent of the person making the same
and the person seconding it.

When a question is under discussion, no action shall be in order
except the following motions, which shall have precedence in the
order listed:

(a) To adjourn.

(b) To lay on the table.

(c) To move the previous question.

(d) To postpone to a certain day.

(e) To refer to a committee.

(f) To amend.

(g) To postpone indefinitely.

©)

Any supervisor may demand an eye-aye and nay vote on any matter
and such vote shall be entered in the proceedings. A majority vote of
all members of the Board in favor of any proposed ordinance,
resolution or appointment shall be necessary for passage or approval
unless a larger number is required by statute. Except as otherwise
provided by these rules, a majority vote of those present shall prevail
in other cases.



2.08

2.09

2.10

(6) A motion to adjourn shall always be in order and a motion to adjourn,
to lay on the table and a call for the previous question shall be decided
without debate.

APPROPRIATIONS AND ACCOUNTS

All ordinances or resolutions appropriating money or creating any charge

against the Town other than the payment of claims for purchases or work

previously authorized by the Board shall only be acted upon by the Board

at the next regular meeting. This provision may be suspended by

affirmative vote of three (32) members of the Board. A roll call vote shall

be taken and recorded on all appropriations.

RECONSIDERATION OF QUESTION

Any member voting with the majority may move for a reconsideration of

the vote on any question at that meeting. A motion to reconsider being put

and lost shall not be renewed. A supervisor may not change his vote on

any question after the result has been announced.

PUBLICATION AND EFFECT OF ORDINANCES

All ordinances shall be signed by the Town Board, countersigned by the

Clerk and, if any penalty or forfeiture is thereby imposed, shall be

published as a Class 1 notice, under Ch. 985, Wis. Stats., and shall take

effect on the day after publication or a later date if expressly prescribed.

AMENDMENT OF RULES

These rules shall not be rescinded or amended unless the proposed

amendment or motion to rescind has laid over from a regular meeting and

then it shall require a vote of 2/3 of all the members of the Board.

SUSPENSION OF RULES

These rules or any part thereof may be temporarily suspended in

connection with any matter under consideration by affirmative vote of

three (32) members of the Board.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONSESTABLISHMENT OF A
PEAMNING-COMAHSSION

/{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

(1) Board of Review, ___—{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

a) Membership. The Board of Review shall consist of the Town
Board. The Clerk shall serve as Clerk of the Board. The Town
Assessor shall attend all meetings of the Board of Review.
Pursuant to §70.46(4) and §73.03(55) of the Wisconsin
Statutes. The Town Board hereby provides for the
appointment of alternates to serve on the Board of Review in
the event a standing Board member of the Board of Review is

6|Page



removed or unable to serve for any reason. /( Formatted: Font: Not Bold

b) Powers and duties. The Board of Review shall have the powers
and duties prescribed in § 70.47. Wisconsin Statutes.

¢) Income and expense information. confidentiality.

i. Pursuant to § 70.47(7)(af). Wisconsin Statutes, income
and expense information provided by a property owner
to the Assessor for the purposes of establishing the
valuation for assessment purposes by the income
method of valuation shall be confidential and not a
public record open to inspection or copying under §
19.35(1). Wisconsin Statutes.

ii. Exceptions. An officer may make disclosure of such
information under the following circumstances:

a. The Assessor has access to such information in
the performance of his duties.

b. The Board of Review may review such
information when needed. in its opinion. to
decide upon a contested assessment.

c. _Another person or body has the right to review
such information due to the intimate relationship
to the duties of an office or as set by law.

d. The officer is complying with a court order.

e. The person providing the income and expense
information has contested the assessment level
at either the Board of Review or by filing a
claim for excessive assessment under § 74.37.
Wis. Stats.. in which case the base records are

open and public.

(2) Plan Commission. A Formatted: Font: Bold

a) AUTHORITY. (Ord. #1-97) This ChapterCommission is-was
adopted pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 61.35, by authority
given under Wisconsin Statute 60.62, which was granted by
Resolution #3-93 on the 27th day of January, 1993, to establish
a Planning Commission for the Town of Osceola. The Plan

Commission was temporarily dissolved at the Town of Osceola
April 2021 Annual Town Meeting. and reinstated June 23.

2021 through an ordinance stating as follows:

7|Page



The Town Board of the Town of Osceola has been authorized
on April 2. 1974, to exercise powers of a Village Board as
provided by Section 60.22(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes as
authorized by Section 60.10(2)(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

And Section 61.35 of the Wisconsin Statutes provide that
Section 62.23 (City Planning) applies to Villages and the
powers and duties conferred by Section 62.23 of the Wisconsin
Statutes.

The Town Board of the Town of Osceola desires to proceed
with procedures required by Section 62.23 of the Wisconsin
Statutes. and pursuant to Section 60.22(3) of the Wisconsin
Statutes.

The Town Board of the Town of Osceola. Polk County,
Wisconsin. does hereby create and do ordain by Ordinance as
follows:

i. [Establishment/Creation. The Town Plan Commission __—{ Formatted:

of the Town of Osceola. Polk County. Wisconsin. is
hereby established as provided by Section 62.23(1) of
the Wisconsin Statutes which is incorporated herein by
reference.

ii. Number of Members. The initial Town Plan

57

Font:

Bold

/{ Formatted:

Font:

Bold

Commission shall consist of up to seven (7) members to

be appointed by the Town Chair subject to confirmation
by the Town Board. one of which shall be a Town
Board Member. the remaining six members shall be
citizen members.

iii. Term. The members shall hold office of a period of

/{ Formatted:

Font:

Bold

three (3) years. Initial terms shall be staggered as
follows: one member — one-year term: two members —
two-year terms: three members — three-year terms.

iv. Presiding Officer. The Town Chair shall select the

/LFormatted:

Font:

Bold

Chair position. of which shall be a citizen member.

(3) Personnel Committee.

/{ Formatted:

Font:

Bold

a) Membership: Consisting of two Board Members. one of

which must be the Chair.

b) Responsibilities:

/[ Formatted:

Font:

Bold

/{ Formatted:

Font:

Bold

8§|Page




i. Maintain Town Employee Handbook. and assure that it
is legal and compliant at all times.

ii. Provide oversight of Town Employees with regard to
the Town Employee Handbook
a. Oversight of employee leave and benefits.
b. Initial Committee for any employee Harassment

Complaints.
c. Initial Committee for any employee Discipline

Complaints.

d. Initial Committee for employee complaints for
Workplace Violence.

e. Initial Committee for employee Grievance

Complaints.

iii. Provide annual meeting with employee prior to full
Board Employee Evaluation. and meeting following
Evaluation to follow up on questions or concerns by

employee.

iv. Provide recommendation to the Finance Committee
with regard to employee raises for Budget Preparation

for upcoming year.

v. Committee recommendations are advisory only to the
Town Board.

vi. To perform any other functions deemed necessary by
the Town Board.

3%

(4) Finance Committee. ___—{ Formatted: Font: Bold )
a) Membership: Consisting of two Board Members and one /[Formatted: Font: Bold

citizen member with relevant experience in government
finances. The citizen member must submit a letter of interest
to the Town Board. and shall be voted upon by a majority vote
of the Board.

b) Responsibilities: /@:rmatted: Font: Bold

i. Maintain Accounting Policy and Procedures manual ___—{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

A Formatted: Font: Not Bold

A

ii. Work with Town Treasurer to prepare initial annual
budget (see Policy for specific tasks).

/{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

iii. ‘Work with Public Works Committee on Road Bids.
Annual Budget. Grants. Vehicle replacement and

9 Page




payment.

57

/( Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

iv. Review monthly bills to assure payment is accurate and
coded appropriately.

/[ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

v. Monitor monthly Treasurer’s reports to assure Town is
within budget. and compliant with other State Statutes
regarding financing (see Policy for specific Statutes).

o /[ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

vi. Work with Treasurer to establish and monitor an
Investment Policy.

= /{ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

vii. Committee recommendations are advisory only to the
Town Board.

viii. To perform any other functions deemed necessary by
the Town Board.

(5) Public Works Committee.

a) Membership: Consisting of two Board Members. Town A Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

Public Works Supervisor (non-voting) and one citizen member
with relevant experience in public works. road maintenance,
equipment operation or the like. The citizen member must
submit a letter of interest to the Town Board and shall be voted
upon by a majority vote of the Board.

b) Responsibilities: | Formatted:

Font:

Bold

i. To provide direct supervision of Public Works /[ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

operations. by giving staff a defined and direct go-to.

And. to provide support to the Department in times of __—{ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

need or absence. To work with the Supervisor to
determine and prioritize needs. whether it be road

maintenance. equipment needs or staffing. and then
provide a report of those needs to the Board as a whole.

/[ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

ii. To perform road tours as needed and determined by the
Public Works Supervisor.,

/{ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

iii. To acquire Request for Proposals (RFP’s) for road /{Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

maintenance and/or equipment improvements. \[ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

A /tormatted:

Font:

Not Bold

\_JEJ\_J\_/

iv. To work with the Finance Committee to submit grants
when applicable.

. /[ Formatted:

Font:

Not Bold

—

10|Page




—

v. To work with Finance Committee to prepare a /{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold
preliminary budget.
i /{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

vi. To work with other Intergovernmental agencies for
whom the Town has entered into agreements having to
do with Public Works.

/{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

vii. Work with Town Treasurer to prepare initial annual
budget (see Policy for specific tasks).

/{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

viii. Work with Finance Committee on Road Bids. Annual
Budget. Grants. Vehicle replacement and payment.
ix. To perform any other functions deemed necessary by
the Town Board.

(6) Media & Technology Committee., ___—{ Formatted: Font: Bold

a) Membership: Consisting of two Board Members. the Town ~~{ Formatted: Font: Bold

Clerk. and one citizen member with relevant experience in IT
support. computer repair, web design. networking or the like.
The citizen member must submit a letter of interest to the
Town Board. and shall be voted upon by a majority vote of the
Board.

b) Responsibilities: ___—{ Formatted: Font: Bold

i. To provide a direct line of contact for the media in the
event of an emergency or major occurrence in the Town
and also to provide direct supervision of all things
technology related. such as computers. phone and
internet service. networking. internet security. data
storage and protection. audio and visual equipment,
emails. the Town website and social media.

ii. Media contact is not limited to only the committee. it
merely ensures that some entity from the Town of
Osceola will be prepared to act in a time of need.

iii. Maintain the Town website and social media

account(s).

iv. Acquire Request for Proposals (RFP’s) for equipment
improvements. service contracts and service upgrades.

v. Explore options to help improve technology services to
the residents of the Town.

11|Page



&/

vi. Work with the Finance Committee to submit grants
when applicable.

vii. To work with the Finance Committee to prepare a
preliminary budget for the upcoming vear.

viii. To perform any other functions deemed necessary by
the Town Board

213 4‘——[ Formatted: No bullets or numbering ]

Teown Board

OV H Dodtr

2.14Effective Date Formatted: Outline numbered + Level: 2 + Numbering
Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 13 + Alignment: Left + Aligned
i X X . L . . at: 0" + Tab after: 0.29" + Indent at: 0.29"
This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption and publication or posting as provided
Formatted: Font: Bold ]
by law.
Passed this 11th Day of April. 2022
By the Town Board of the Town of Osceola
‘———{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 2", First line: 0.5" ]

Dale Lindh. Chair

"4( Formatted: Justified, None, Indent: Left: 2", First line: 0.5" ]

Jon Cronick. Supervisor

<———{Formatted: Justified, None, Indent: Left: 2", First line: 0.5" ]

Jo Everson, Supervisor

12|Page




&2

«—{ Formatted: Justified, Indent: Left: 2", Firstline: 0.5" |

Neil Gustafson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

‘_/( Formatted: Font: Not Bold ]

<——‘{Formatted: Indent: Left: 1" ]

Denise Skjerven

/( Formatted: Font: Not Bold J

Yeas:

Voice Vote
Roll Call Vote
Nays:  Absent/Abstain

13|Page




TOWN OF OSCEQ\

Polk County, Wisconsin

www.townofosceola.com

©3

A RESOLUTION FOR REMOTE MEETING PROCEDURE USING INTERNET MEETING SERVICES
RESOLUTION 22-04-11

WHEREAS, the Town of Osceola generally follows the current edition of Roberts Rules of Order Newly
Revised (hereafter “RONR”) as procedures for conducting meetings of the Town Board of Supervisors and all its
committees and sub-units, and,

WHEREAS, RONR states its rules provide only for in-person meetings unless a policy or bylaw
authorizing electronic, or remote, meetings is adopted by an organization provides for electronic meetings, and,

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic has necessitated meeting remotely to conduct Town business, and
other circumstances may necessitate that the Board meet remotely by electronic means, and,

WHEREAS, the Town of Osceola wishes to adopt rules to permit meetings by the Internet, provide
procedures for effective, fair and open meetings;

SO THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Board of the Town of Osceola, Polk County,
Wisconsin, that the following Rules for Electronic Remote meetings are hereby adopted:

1. Remote meeting by electronic means are authorized. The Town Board or any of its sub-units may meet
remotely by electronic means when cause for doing so exists, such as, but not limited to, natural disasters,
severe or harsh weather events, risks of infectious disease(s), war, riot or as a means to obtain a quorum.
The presiding officer of the body may determine when a remote meeting shall be utilized, or a majority of
the Board may so determine at a legally convened and noticed meeting of Board.

2. Definitions:

a. “Presiding Officer” includes the Chair, committee chair, commission chair, or any person
authorized to preside over a meeting of a Town governmental body.

b. “Member” is a supervisor or member of any sub-unit of the Board, including committees and
commissions.

c. “Clerk” includes the Clerk, the Clerk’s designee or any persons acting as a Clerk for a meeting.

d. “Board” is the Town Board and any sub-units of the Board, including committees and
commissions.

3. Login information. The Clerk shall send by e-mail to every member of the Board, and by Open Meetings
Law notice [Wis. Stat. § 19.84] to the public, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting, the URL
and codes necessary to connect to the Internet meeting service, and, as an alternative and backup to the
audio connection included within the Internet service, the phone number and access code(s) the member
needs to participate aurally by telephone. The Clerk may also include a copy of, or a link to, this policy.



10.

11.

12.

13.

Login time. The Clerk shall schedule Internet meeting service availability to begin at least 15
minutes before the start of each meeting.

Signing in and out. Members shall identify themselves as required to sign into the Internet meeting
service and shall maintain Internet and audio access throughout the meeting whenever present but
shall sign out upon any departure before adjournment.

Quorum calls. The presence of a quorum shall be established by audible roll call at the beginning
of the meeting. Thereafter, the continued presence of a quorum shall be determined by the online
list of participating members, unless any member demands a quorum count by audible roll call.
Such a demand may be made pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.88(2), following any vote for which the
announced totals add to less than a quorum.

Technical requirements and malfunctions. Each member is responsible for his or her audio and
Internet connections; no action shall be invalidated on the grounds that the loss of, or poor quality
of, a member’s individual connection prevented participation in the meeting.

Assignment of the floor. To seek recognition by the presiding officer, a member shall indicate by a
hand “emoji” or by the method appropriate to the Internet meeting service being used. Upon
assigning the floor to a member, the presiding officer may clear any online queue of members who
had been seeking recognition. To claim preference in recognition, another member who had been
seeking recognition may promptly seek recognition again, and the presiding officer shall recognize
the member for the limited purpose of determining whether that member is entitled to preference
in recognition.

Interrupting a member. A member who intends to make a motion or request that under the rules
may interrupt a speaker shall use the “chat,” or similar feature, for the meeting service in use to so
indicate, and shall thereafter wait a reasonable time for the presiding officer’s instructions before
attempting to interrupt the speaker by voice.

Display of documents. The Clerk at the direction of the presiding officer shall designate an online
area or enable a share screen for the display of documents relevant to a matter under consideration;
and, to the extent feasible, the Clerk , or anyone assisting the clerk for this purpose, shall cause
such documents that are currently before the meeting for action or information, to be displayed
therein until disposed of or directed by the presiding officer to end the display.

Voting. Votes shall be taken by audible roll call or, when practicable within the meeting service
platform, by electronic roll call. The presiding officer’s announcement of the voting result shall
include the number of members voting on each side of the question and the number, if any, who
explicitly respond to abstain or acknowledge their presence without casting a vote. Business may
also be conducted by unanimous consent.

Video display. The presiding officer, the Clerk, or their assistants shall cause a video of all
members in a collage format to be displayed throughout the meeting, or when the presiding officer
determines it best appropriate, only the person recognized and speaking.

Meeting etiquette:
a. Members will be responsible for muting/unmuting themselves.
b. Members must stay muted when NOT speaking.
c. No side conversations should be held in the “chat box”. Only official business shall be
discussed in accordance with Open Meetings Law when appropriate.
d. Identify yourself prior to speaking.

oY



e. Any “Chat” function use is Public Record.

14. Public attendance and participation.

a. Public Comment for remote meetings may be precluded or conducted by means as the
Board may from time to time determine.

b. When possible, the meeting will be recorded and the recording promptly made publicly
available on social media or a website.

c. This policy should not be used where Wisconsin Statutes or Law require a hearing unless
the Board can determine a means for public access to documents, exhibits, maps and/or
testimony or statements substantially similar to an in-person hearing, or as may otherwise
be permitted by law.

15. Except as otherwise required by Wisconsin law, failure of the Town Board or any sub-units of the

Board, including committees and commissions, to strictly follow any of these rules shall not
invalidate a vote or other action taken by such governing bodies.

Adopted this 11" day of April 2022, at a Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Jo Everson, Supervisor Neil Gustafson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk

65



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
PLAN COMMISSION
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2022 - 6 P.M.

MINUTES

The Plan Commission of the Town of Osceola held a meeting on Tuesday, March 22, 2022, at the
Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER
Chair Desmarais called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.
VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING

Notice of the Plan Commission Meeting was posted at the Town Hall, the Dresser Post Office,
First National Community Bank and the Town Website.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Desmarais led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Chair Bernie Desmarais, Jim Berg, Jon Cronick, Jeremy Utke, and Kim Kaiser.
ABSENT: Dan Tronrud, Marianna Schultz.

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA

MOTION BY UTKE / 2y BY CRONICK TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

MOTION BY BERG / 2w BY KAISER TO APPROVE THE TUESDAY, FEBRURARY 22, 2021
MEETING MINUTES. MOTION CARRIED. CRONICK ABSTAINED

PUBLIC COMMENT

6 PEOPLE ATTENDED
NO PUBLIC COMMENTS

OLD BUSINESS
A. CONSIDER UPDATED LETTER TO POLK COUNTY ZONING REGARDING TOWN
OF OSCEOLA ORDINANCES OVERRIDING COUNTY ZONING
MOTION BY CHAIRMAN DESMARAIS / 2y BY BERG TO RECOMMEND THE TOWN BOARD
APPROVE AND SEND THE LETTER TO POLK COUNTY.

A. CONSIDER COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
New census data isn’t available to us yet.



NEW BUSINESS

A. CONSIDER 847 200™ ST. BOATHOUSE BUILD SETBACK OFF THE ROAD
MOTION BY CHAIRMAN DESMARAIS / 2% BY CRONICK TO TABLE THIS UNTIL THE NEXT
MEETING. MOTION CARRIED. RECOMMENDATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER TO APPLY FOR
A DRIVEWAY PERMIT IF THEY PLAN TO EXPAND THE DRIVEWAY AND ALSO HAVE THE
PROPERTY SURVEYED. THE SURVEY WILL ASSIST WITH MORE ACCURATE MEASUREMENTS
REGARDING THE SET BACK.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
Still waiting for the census data to become available so we can update the comprehensive plan.

COMMISSION MEMBER COMMENTS
None

FUTURE MEETING AGENDA ITEMS
Comprehensive Plan

847 200+ Street Boat House

Town Vision for the Comprehensive Plan

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Meeting set for April 26, 2022 6 PM

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION BY UTKE /2% BY BERG TO ADJOURN THE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING HELD THIS

TUESDAY THE 22THDAY OF MARCH 2022. MOTION CARRIED.

Being no further business to come before the Plan Commission, the Meeting was adjourned at
6:48 p.m.

Bernie Desmarais, Plan Commission Chair
TO BE APPROVED: April 26, 2022



